
 

 

 

 
At: Gadeirydd ac Aelodau’r  Pwyllgor 

Safonau 
Dyddiad: 

 
14 Gorffennaf 2014 
 

 Rhif Union: 
 

01824 706204 

 ebost: dcc_admindenbighshire.gov.com.uk 

 
Annwyl Aelod o’r Pwyllgor, 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU, DYDD GWENER, 18 
GORFFENNAF 2014 am 10.00 am yn YSTAFELL BWYLLGORA 1A, NEUADD Y SIR, 
RHUTHUN LL15 1YN. 
 
Yn gywir iawn 
 
 
G Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 
AGENDA 
 
RHAN 1: GWAHODDIR Y WASG A’R CYHOEDD I FYNYCHU’R RHAN HON O’R 
CYFARFOD 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD   

 Dylai’r Aelodau ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiadau personol neu sy'n rhagfarnu 
mewn unrhyw fusnes a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn. 
  

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD   

 Rhybudd o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol, 1972. 
  

4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  (Tudalennau 5 - 12) 

 Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Safonau a gynhaliwyd ar 9 Mai 2014 
(copi ynghlwm). 
  

 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



 

5 RHAGLEN  GWAITH I’R DYFODOL AC ADOLYGIAD.  (Tudalennau 13 - 
20) 

 Ystyried  adroddiad  gan  y  Dirprwy Swyddog Monitro  (copi  ynghlwm)  er  
mwyn  i  aelodau’r  Pwyllgor  drafod  ac  ystyried  mabwysiadu Rhaglen  
Gwaith  i’r  Dyfodol.   

 

6 ADRODDIAD  BLYNYDDOL OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU 
CYHOEDDUS CYMRU 2013/2014.  (Tudalennau 21 - 96) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Swyddog Monitro (copi ynghlwm) i roi cyfle i 
Aelodau’r Pwyllgor ystyried cynnwys Adroddiad Blynyddol yr Ombwdsmon.  
  

7 PRESENOLDEB MEWN CYFARFODYDD   

 Nodi presenoldeb aelodau'r Pwyllgor Safonau yng nghyfarfodydd Cynghorau 
Sir, Tref a Chymuned a derbyn eu hadroddiadau. 
  

8 DYDDIAD Y CYFARFOD NESAF   

 Cynhelir cyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor Safonau am 10.00am  ddydd Gwener 17 
Hydref  2014 yn Ystafell Gynadledda 1a, Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun. 
  
  

 

RHAN 2: EITEMAU CYFRINACHOL 

 Argymhellir yn unol ag Adran 100A (4) o’r Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 bod 
y Wasg a'r Cyhoedd yn cael eu gwahardd o'r cyfarfod tra ystyrir yr eitem(au) 
busnes canlynol oherwydd ei bod yn debygol y byddai gwybodaeth eithriedig 
(fel y diffinnir ym Mharagraff "[Mewnosod Rhif y Paragraff]" o Ran 4 o Atodlen 
12A o'r Ddeddf) yn cael ei datgelu. 
  

 

9 COD YMDDYGIAD - RHAN 3 DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000  
(Tudalennau 97 - 98) 

 Ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol gan y Swyddog Monitro (copi ynghlwm) sy’n  
darparu trosolwg o gwynion yn erbyn yr aelodau a gyflwynwyd gydag 
Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru. 

 
 
AELODAETH 
 
Aelodau Annibynnol: 
Y Parch. Wayne Roberts, Ian Trigger (Cadeirydd), Ms Margaret Medley a/ac Mrs 
Paula White 
 
Aelod Cyngor Tref/Cymuned: 
Y Cynghorydd David E Jones 
 



 

Cynghorwyr Sir: 
Y Cynghorydd Bill Cowie 
Y Cynghorydd Colin Hughes 
 

 
COPIAU I’R: 
 
Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth 
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Safonau a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora 1b, Neuadd y 
Sir, Rhuthun LL15 1YN, Dydd Gwener, 9 Mai 2014 am 10.00 am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 

Aelodau Annibynnol Ms. Margaret Medley, Mr. Ian Trigger (Cadeirydd), Mrs. Paula White 
Cynghorydd Cymuned David Jones a’r Cynghorydd Sir Bill Cowie 
 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 

 
Swyddog Monitro a Phennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd (GW), 
Dirpwy Swyddog Monitro (LJ) a Gweinyddwr Pwyllgorau (KEJ) 
 

 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  

 
Y Cynghorydd Colin Hughes a’r Parchedig Wayne Roberts 
  

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  
 
Datganodd y Cadeirydd, Mr Ian Trigger, gysylltiad personol yn Eitem Agenda Rhif 9 
- Cod Ymddygiad - Rhan 3 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000. Nododd y Cadeirydd ei 
fwriad i ddatgelu, o dan yr eitem hon, manylion ynghylch cwyn bosibl yn codi o 
ohebiaeth mewn perthynas â phenderfyniad y Cyngor i gau Ysgol Llanbedr. 
Eglurodd bod natur ei gysylltiad yn ymwneud â’i swydd fel Darllenwr Lleyg yn yr 
Eglwys yng Nghymru, yn arbennig Deoniaeth Dyffryn Clwyd.                      
  

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD  
 
Ni chodwyd unrhyw eitemau brys.    
  

4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  
 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Safonau a gynhaliwyd ar 21 Mawrth 
2014. 
  
Cywirdeb – 
  
Tudalen 7 – angen newid y cyfeiriad at ‘W.E. Cowie’ i ddarllen ‘W.L. Cowie’ a newid 
unrhyw gyfeiriadau at ‘Gynghorau Tref a Chymuned’ i ‘Gynghorau Dinas, Tref a 
Chymuned’.                 
  
Tudalen 8, y pedwerydd paragraff – newid y cyfeiriad at ‘ddeall’ i 
‘ddealltwriaeth’.           
  
Tudalen 9 – Cyngor Tref Rhuddlan, yr ail frawddeg – (yn y fersiwn Saesneg) dileu’r 
gair ‘of’ i ddarllen ‘The Mayor at the commencement reminded Members….’ 
  

Tudalen 5

Eitem Agenda 4



Materion yn Codi – 
  
Tudalen 9 – Presenoldeb Mewn Cyfarfodydd – dywedodd y Swyddog Monitro y 
byddai’r awgrym i ddarparu manylion i Gynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned 
ynghylch pwrpas Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Safonau yn mynychu cyfarfodydd yn cael ei 
drafod gyda’r Rheolwr Ymgysylltu â’r Gymuned oedd yn gyfrifol am gysylltu â’r 
cynghorau hynny. Y nod oedd naill ai i’r Swyddog Monitro neu’r Dirprwy Swyddog 
Monitro fynychu cyfarfodydd clwstwr i roi eglurhad neu i ddarparu nodyn briffio i’w 
ddosbarthu.           
  
Tudalen 7 – Adroddiad Blynyddol Panel Dyfarnu Cymru – Roedd yr Aelodau wedi 
ceisio eglurhad ynghylch nifer yr achosion yn yr adroddiad oedd yn destun apêl yn 
yr Uchel Lys. O’r 55 o achosion oedd wedi arwain i sancsiynau, apeliwyd yn erbyn 
12 ohonynt o Bwyllgorau Safonau. O ran y rhannau hynny mewn perthynas â   
“Methu arwain drwy esiampl (darpariaeth leol)” a “Methu â rhoi ystyriaeth i gyngor 
Pwyllgor Safonau”  lle byddai amrywiadau lleol, byddid yn holi barn Swyddogion 
Monitro eraill.            
  
PENDERFYNWYD, yn amodol ar yr uchod, y dylid derbyn a chymeradwyo 
cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 21 Mawrth 2014 fel cofnod cywir. 
                                         

5 PROTOCOL CYFRYNGAU CYMDEITHASOL  
 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog Monitro (MO) adroddiad (a gylchredwyd yn flaenorol) yn 
cyflwyno Protocol Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol drafft ar gyfer Aelodau a gweithwyr y 
Cyngor i’w ystyried. 
  
Trafododd y MO y rhesymeg y tu ôl i gynhyrchu un Polisi Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol 
sy’n berthnasol i wahanol ddefnyddwyr cyfryngau cymdeithasol yn seiliedig ar waith 
a wnaed eisoes yn y Cyngor ac yn ystyried canllawiau blaenorol a gyflwynwyd. 
Roedd y Polisi drafft wedi’i ddatblygu gan y Tîm Cyfathrebu Corfforaethol gyda 
mewnbwn gan swyddogion sy’n ymwneud â diogelu yn ogystal â materion o ran 
safonau. Roedd yn cynnwys dogfen Polisi Cyffredinol yn rhoi cyngor penodol ar 
gyfer defnyddio cyfryngau cymdeithasol mewn gwahanol amgylchiadau ac, yn 
arbennig, roedd yn cynnwys canllawiau penodol a luniwyd ar gyfer Aelodau 
etholedig gan Gymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru (CLlLC). 
  
O ystyried y canllawiau ardderchog a luniwyd gan CLlLC, penderfynwyd y dylid 
cynnwys y canllawiau cyflawn fel atodiad i’r ddogfen bolisi. Arweiniodd y MO yr 
aelodau drwy’r ddogfen bolisi ac ymhelaethodd ynghylch y rhannau o ganllawiau 
CLlLC ar gyfer cynghorwyr yn nhermau –  
  

        manteision cyfryngau cymdeithasol a sut i’w defnyddio’n effeithiol 

        rheolau ac arddull cyfathrebu        

        cefnogaeth gan y Cyngor a chyfrifoldebau cyffredinol 

        y cyfryngau cymdeithasol a chyfarfodydd y Cyngor 

        y rheolau euraidd wrth ddefnyddio’r cyfryngau cymdeithasol 

        peryglon posibl a sut i’w hosgoi          

        y gyfraith a’r Cod Ymddygiad 
  

Tudalen 6



Croesawodd yr Aelodau y polisi fel modd o ddarparu cyngor ac arweiniad wrth 
ddefnyddio’r cyfryngau cymdeithasol ac roeddynt yn awyddus i rannu’r dogfennau â 
Chynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned. Roedd y Pwyllgor hefyd yn awyddus i 
bwysleisio’r pwyntiau a ganlyn i gynghorwyr ac y dylid eu cynnwys yn hyfforddiant 
yr aelodau –  
  

        gallai posibilrwydd o dorri amodau’r canllawiau cyfryngau cymdeithasol arwain i 
dorri’r Cod Ymddygiad 

        y rheolau euraidd wrth ddefnyddio cyfryngau cymdeithasol fel y nodir o fewn y 
canllawiau 

        y canfyddiad negyddol posibl o ran defnyddio cyfryngau cymdeithasol yng 
nghyfarfodydd y cyngor. 

  
Teimlodd y Cynghorydd David Jones y byddai’n werth cynnwys cyfeiriad yn y polisi 
at y ffaith bod Panel Dyfarnu Cymru wedi derbyn achosion oedd yn ymwneud â’r 
defnydd o gyfryngau cymdeithasol a’i fod wedi gorfodi sancsiynau ar gynghorwyr o 
ganlyniad i hynny. Yn ogystal, cwestiynodd y cyfeiriad ym mharagraff 5.4 o’r polisi i 
ddyletswydd Aelodau i hysbysu ynghylch unrhyw achosion o dorri’r cod gan 
Aelodau eraill. Cytunodd y MO y gellid cyfeirio at Banel Dyfarnu Cymru. Dywedodd 
hefyd bod yr Ombwdsman wedi cadarnhau na fyddai’n ystyried fod unrhyw aelod 
wedi torri’r amodau os oeddynt yn defnyddio’r weithdrefn benderfynu leol ac y 
byddai’n ail-eirio’r paragraff yn unol â hynny. Amlygodd y Dirprwy Swyddog Monitro 
gyfeiriad o fewn y polisi (Atodiad C, paragraff 11) at gefnogaeth a chamau a 
gymerir gan y cyflogwr mewn achosion arbennig o ganlyniad i’w gwaith. Yr oedd o 
blaid mwy o eglurder o fewn y ddogfen yng ngolau’r gwahanol lefelau o gefnogaeth 
a ddarperir i weithwyr ac Aelodau etholedig. Cytunodd y Pwyllgor y dylid mynd i’r 
afael â materion o fewn y ddogfen bolisi. 
  
Yn ogystal, trafododd y Pwyllgor fanteision ac anfanteision cyfryngau cymdeithasol 
gan ddyfalu i ba raddau y byddai aelodau yn eu defnyddio ynghyd ag effaith 
gweddarlledu ar gyfarfodydd y cyngor. Er rhai pryderon ynghylch peryglon 
cyfryngau cymdeithasol, cydnabuwyd eu gwerth o ran ymgysylltu â phreswylwyr a 
chyfathrebu â hwy ar-lein ynghyd â chyrraedd niferoedd mawr o bobl na fyddai 
modd ymgysylltu â hwy drwy ddulliau mwy traddodiadol. Dywedodd y MO byddai 
adroddiad ar y polisi yn cael ei gyflwyno ar gyfer cymeradwyaeth y Pwyllgor 
Llywodraethu Corfforaethol a’r Cabinet. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD – 

  
(a)       yn amodol ar sylwadau’r Aelodau fel y nodwyd uchod, cymeradwyo’r Polisi 

Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol drafft;  
  
(b)       gofyn i’r Swyddog Monitro gylchredeg canllawiau CLlLC ar gyfer cynghorwyr 

ar y cyfryngau cymdeithasol i Gynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned gan 
dynnu sylw arbennig at y pwyntiau uchod a godwyd gan y Pwyllgor a’u 
hysbysu y bydd y Polisi Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol ar gael ar wefan y Cyngor 
ar ôl ei gymeradwyo, ac 

  
(c)       adrodd yn ôl ar y newidiadau i’r Polisi Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol drafft o 

ganlyniad i sylwadau’r aelodau yng nghyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor. 

Tudalen 7



  
6 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  

 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog Monitro (MO) adroddiad (a gylchredwyd yn flaenorol) oedd 
yn hysbysu’r pwyllgor ynghylch y gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan cysylltiad mewn 
perthynas ag unrhyw fusnes a roddir ger eu bron ynghyd â chydymffurfio â’r 
trefniadau hynny yn ymarferol. 
  
Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod manylion y darpariaethau deddfwriaethol gan nodi’r 
Cod Ymddygiad Enghreifftiol gyda chyfeiriad arbennig at baragraff 11 o’r Cod sy’n 
nodi’r gofynion ar gyfer Aelodau o ran datgan cysylltiadau ar lafar ac yn 
ysgrifenedig fel y bo’n briodol wrth fynychu cyfarfodydd. Roedd y ffurflen a ddarperir 
i Aelodau ei chwblhau er mwyn darparu hysbysiad ysgrifenedig o gysylltiad a 
ddatganwyd wedi’i hatodi i’r adroddiad. Yn dilyn adolygiad, roedd y MO wedi canfod 
rhai anghysondebau yn y modd y cwblhawyd y ffurflenni gan Aelodau, yn enwedig 
–  
  

        methiant i nodi p’un a oeddynt yn Aelod neu’n Aelod Cyfetholedig o’r awdurdod 

        methiant i nodi p’un a oedd y cysylltiad a ddatganwyd yn bersonol neu’n 
gysylltiad personol ac yn un sy’n rhagfarnu 

        dryswch posibl o ran cwblhau’r bocs gyda’r teitl Natur y Diddordeb.                 
  
Tra byddid yn debygol y byddai’r materion uchod yn cael eu cofnodi o fewn 
cofnodion y cyfarfod, nododd yr Aelodau y gallai’r Ombwdsman wneud cais i weld  
y ffurflenni datgan fel rhan o unrhyw ymchwiliad ac y gellid eu datgelu at ddibenion 
eraill hefyd. Yn ogystal, derbyniwyd y gallai cychwyn cyhoeddi cofrestr o 
gysylltiadau aelodau yn electronig arwain i geisiadau am y wybodaeth ar ffurfleni 
datgan. Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor nifer o gamau i wella’r boses ac i sicrhau bod ffurflenni 
datgan yn cael eu cwblhau’n llawn fel y bo’n briodol. O ganlyniad, cytunwyd (1) y 
byddai nodyn briffio yn cael ei gylchredeg i Aelodau i dynnu sylw at y mater ynghyd 
â’r rhesymeg y tu ôl i’r angen i gwblhau’r ffurflen ddatgan yn gywir, a (2) y dylid 
monitro ffurflenni datgan yn fwy trylwyr mewn cyfarfodydd. Nodwyd hefyd bod 
gwahaniaethau o ran y modd y mae Cynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned yn cofnodi 
datganiadau o gysylltiad gan Aelodau. Er mwyn sicrhau cysondeb ar draws y sir, 
cytunwyd y dylid cyflwyno nodyn briffio i’r cynghorau hynny ynghyd â ffurflen 
ddatgan y gellid ei haddasu ar gyfer eu dibenion eu hunain fel y bo’n briodol. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD – 

  
(a)          derbyn a nodi’r adroddiad;        
  
(b)     cylchredeg nodyn briffio i Gynghorwyr Sir yn pwyso arnynt i gofio 

pwysigrwydd cwblhau’r ffurflen Datgelu a Chofrestru Cysylltiadau yn gywir 
ynghyd â’r rhesymau am hynny;                     

  
(c)       bod angen bod yn fwy trylwyr wrth fonitro ffurflenni Datgelu a Chofrestru 

Cysylltiadau yng nghyfarfodydd y cyngor, a 
  

Tudalen 8



(d)       chylchredeg nodyn briffio i Glercod Cynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned 
ynghyd â ffurflen Datgelu a Chofrestru Cysylltiadau y gellid ei haddasu at eu 
dibenion hwy eu hunain fel y bo’n briodol. 

  
7 PRESENOLDEB MEWN CYFARFODYDD  

 
Rhoddodd Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Safonau adroddiadau ar gyfarfodydd a fynychwyd 
ganddynt fel a ganlyn –  
  
Cyngor Dinas Llanelwy – Adroddodd y Cynghorydd Bill Cowie ei fod wedi 
mynychu cyfarfod o Gyngor Dinas Llanelwy yn ystod mis Ebrill oedd wedi’i gynnal 
yn dda. Rhoddodd wybod bod y Cyngor Dinas yn ddiweddar wedi penodi aelod 
newydd a bod sedd wag arall fyddai angen ei llenwi. Ychwanegodd bod y Clerc 
newydd a benodwyd yn ddiweddar yn sicrhau bod unrhyw gynghorydd sy’n datgan 
cysylltiad yn cwblhau’r ffurflen ddatgan briodol yn y cyfarfod. 
  
Fforwm Safonau Gogledd Cymru - Adroddodd y Cadeirydd ynghylch ei 
bresenoldeb gyda’r Parchedig Wayne Roberts yn Fforwm Safonau Gogledd Cymru 
a gynhaliwyd ar 29 Ebrill 2014 yn Neuadd y Sir, yr Wyddgrug, a drefnwyd gan 
Gyngor Sir y Fflint. Roedd y cyfarfod wedi’i gynnal yn dda a dywedodd fod 
Swyddog Monitro Sir y Fflint wedi creu argraff dda arno, roedd y swyddog yn 
brofiadol iawn ac yn frwdfrydig. Ceisiodd y Cadeirydd farnau’r Aelodau ar nifer o 
faterion a godwyd yn y cyfarfod a thrafodwyd y rhai a ganlyn –  
  
Cyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol - Nododd yr Aelodau bod Pwyllgorau Safonau eraill 
yn cynnal Cyfarfod Blynyddol ac ystyriwyd rhinweddau cyflwyno’r arfer hwn. Roedd 
y Pwyllgor yn cefnogi’r syniad o gynnal Cyfarfod Blynyddol er mwyn adolygu eu 
gwaith dros y deuddeng mis blaenorol ac i ystyried nodi eu blaenoriaethau ar gyfer 
y deuddeng mis i ddod. Nodwyd bod Pwyllgorau Safonau eraill yn cynnal 
cyfarfodydd gydag Arweinyddion Grwpiau a chytunodd yr Aelodau i drafod y mater 
hwnnw ymhellach yn eu Cyfarfod Blynyddol ynghyd â mecanwaith ar gyfer 
ymgynghori â Chynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned. Cytunwyd hefyd i gyfuno’r 
cyfarfod nesaf a drefnwyd ar gyfer 18 Gorffennaf 2014 gyda Chyfarfod Blynyddol er 
mwyn trafod y materion hynny. Codwyd y mater o ddatganoli gwasanaethau i 
Gynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned ynghyd â’r goblygiadau wedyn i’r Pwyllgor 
Safonau. Eglurodd y Swyddog Monitro (MO) y byddai’r mater yn destun archwilio 
pellach a rhagor o herio drwy’r broses safonau. 
  
Hyfforddiant - Adroddodd y Cadeirydd ynghylch y gwahanol hyfforddiant a 
ddarparwyd ar draws gwahanol siroedd. Gwnaed cynnig yn y Fforwm Safonau y 
dylid cynnal sesiwn hyfforddiant un diwrnod ar draws chwe Awdurdod Lleol 
Gogledd Cymru i’w gyflwyno gan Peter Keith-Lucas yn canolbwyntio ar sut i gynnal 
gwrandawiad. Cytunodd Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn i gynnal y digwyddiad gyda’r 23 a 27 
o Fehefin 2014 fel y dyddiadau a ffafriwyd. Teimlodd y Pwyllgor y byddai’r 
hyfforddiant yn fuddiol iddynt a chytunwyd y dylid rhoi blaenoriaeth i Aelodau’r 
Pwyllgor Safonau ei fynychu cyn ei gynnig i gynghorwyr eraill sydd â diddordeb. 
Nodwyd na fyddai’r Cadeirydd a’r Cynghorydd Bill Cowie yn gallu mynychu ar y 
dyddiadau hynny. Cytunodd y MO i gysylltu ag Aelodau’r Pwyllgor ar ôl cadarnhau’r 
manylion. Yn nhermau hyfforddiant ymsefydlu, y farn gyffredin oedd y byddai’n well 

Tudalen 9



cyflwyno hyfforddiant ar ôl mynychu nifer o gyfarfodydd. Nododd yr Aelodau eu bod 
yn fodlon â’r ddarpariaeth bresennol o hyfforddiant. 
  
Roedd gan y Cadeirydd ddiddordeb clywed y disgwylid dyfarniad gan Achos yn yr 
Uchel Lys yn ymwneud â Chynghorydd yn Sir y Fflint a chytunodd y MO i ddarparu 
copi o’r dyfarniad unwaith yr oedd ar gael. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD  – 

  
(a)      derbyn a nodi’r adroddiadau llafar gan aelodau oedd wedi mynychu 

cyfarfodydd; 
  
(b)      cefnogwyd yr arfer o gyflwyno Cyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol ynghyd â 

chyfuno'r cyfarfod nesaf oedd wedi’i drefnu ar gyfer y Pwyllgor Safonau ar 18 
Gorffennaf 2014 gyda Chyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol er mwyn trafod 
materion perthnasol fel y nodwyd uchod, ynghyd â 

  
(c)       chefnogi’r cynnig ar gyfer cynnal Hyfforddiant Safonau ar y cyd gyda lleoedd 

Sir Ddinbych yn cael eu blaenoriaethu ar gyfer Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Safonau 
cyn eu cynnig i gynghorwyr eraill sydd â diddordeb. 

  
8 DYDDIAD Y CYFARFOD NESAF  

 
Nododd yr Aelodau bod cyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor Safonau wedi’i drefnu ar gyfer 
10.00 a.m. ar ddydd Gwener 18 Gorffennaf 2014 yn Ystafell Gynadledda 1a, 
Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun. Fel y cytunwyd yn flaenorol, byddai’r cyfarfod a drefnwyd 
yn cael ei gyfuno â Chyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol cyntaf y Pwyllgor Safonau. 
Anogodd y Cadeirydd yr Aelodau i gyflwyno unrhyw syniadau ar gyfer y Cyfarfod 
Blynyddol i’r Swyddog Monitro neu’r Dirprwy Swyddog Monitro ymlaen llaw. 
  

Gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd 
 
PENDERFYNWYD dan ddarpariaethau Adran 100A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 i 
wahardd y Wasg a’r Cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitemau a ganlyn, ar y sail ei bod yn 
debygol y bydd gwybodaeth eithriedig yn cael ei datgelu, fel y’i diffinnir ym mharagraffau 
12 a 13, Rhan 4, Atodlen 12a Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 
  
  
9 COD YMDDYGIAD - RHAN 3 DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000  

 
Darparodd y Cadeirydd fanylion cwyn posibl yn codi o ohebiaeth mewn perthynas 
ag anghydfod o ran p’un a ddylid cau Ysgol Llanbedr, yn unol â phenderfyniad y 
Cyngor, ai peidio. Cyfeiriwyd llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Safonau yn manylu 
ynghylch sawl cwyn yr oedd wedi’u trafod â’r Swyddog Monitro. Darparwyd ymateb 
oedd yn egluro nad oedd gan y Pwyllgor Safonau unrhyw awdurdodaeth dros y 
mater a chyfeiriwyd y gohebydd at Ombwdsman Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru 
os dymunent fwrw ymlaen i wneud cwyn. Eglurodd y Cadeirydd nad oedd am 
wahodd trafodaeth ar y mater ac nad oedd ond eisiau i’r Aelodau fod yn ymwybodol 
ohono. 
  

Tudalen 10



Cyflwynodd y Swyddog Monitro adroddiad cyfrinachol (a gylchredwyd yn flaenorol) 
oedd yn darparu trosolwg o gwynion yn erbyn aelodau oedd wedi’u cyflwyno i 
Ombwdsman Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru ers 1 Ebrill 2012. Dywedodd nad 
oedd yr Ombwdsman wedi penderfynu ymchwilio i ddau gŵyn diweddar ac nid 
oedd unrhyw gwynion yn mynd rhagddynt ar hyn o bryd. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn a nodi’r adroddiad ynghyd ag adroddiad llafar y 
Cadeirydd ynghylch cwyn posibl.            
  
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.30 a.m. 
 

Tudalen 11



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
Adroddiad i’r:   Pwyllgor Safonau  
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:    18 Gorffennaf 2014  
 
Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol:  Swyddog Monitro, Gary Williams, Pennaeth y 

Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd  
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad:  Lisa Jones – Dirprwy Swyddog Monitro  
 
Teitl:   Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol ac Adolygiad.  
 

 
1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  

 
Mae Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Safonau wedi trafod yn y gorffennol yr angen i amlinellu  
rhaglen gwaith i’r dyfodol a gynlluniwyd ar gyfer y Pwyllgor.  Bwriad yr adroddiad 
hwn yw annog aelodau i ystyried, cyn y cyfarfod, y meysydd gwaith neu 
oruchwylio y dylai'r Pwyllgor ganolbwyntio ei flaenoriaethau arnynt yn ystod 
blwyddyn sirol 2014/2015.   

 
2. Beth yw’r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 
 

Mae'r rhan fwyaf o Bwyllgorau eraill y Cyngor yn datblygu Rhaglen Gwaith i’r 
Dyfodol, ac efallai y bydd yr Aelodau’n cytuno y dylid trafod ac ystyried 
strategaeth wahanol yn hytrach na chael dull adweithiol i gwynion cod ymddygiad.  
Mae gwaith rhagweithiol eisoes yn cael ei wneud gan Aelodau, fel bod yn 
bresennol mewn cyfarfodydd Cynghorau Sir, Dinas, Tref a Chymuned ac efallai y 
bydd aelodau’n awyddus i gynllunio eu hymagwedd nhw a’r Swyddog Monitro 
tuag at godi safonau ar draws y Sir mewn modd mwy penodol.  

  
3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 
 

Dylai’r Pwyllgor Safonau drafod, ac ystyried, mabwysiadu Rhaglen Gwaith i’r 
Dyfodol.  
 

4. Manylion am yr adroddiad 
 
Gan fod hwn yn faes y gofynnir yn benodol i’r Aelodau ei ystyried a’i siapio, mae’r 
manylion yn yr adroddiad felly’n gryno.  Elfen allweddol yr adroddiad hwn yw bod 
y Swyddog Monitro a'i Ddirprwy yn cytuno y dylai cyfeiriad gwaith y Pwyllgor fod 
yn broses ‘dwy ffordd’, gyda syniadau ac awgrymiadau ar gyfer gwella safonau yn 
rhagweithiol yn deillio oddi wrth aelodau i'r Swyddog Monitro ac fel arall.  Gallai’r 
meysydd arfer da a drafodwyd yn Fforwm Safonau Gogledd Cymru hefyd fod yn 
ddefnyddiol wrth siapio’r rhaglen gwaith i’r dyfodol.   

 
Er mwyn i’r Pwyllgor hwn ystyried rhaglen gwaith i’r dyfodol, mae rhestr o 
adroddiadau a chamau gweithredu a gymerwyd gan y Pwyllgor dros y ddwy 
flynedd ddiwethaf ynghlwm yn Atodiad 1 .  Mae Atodiad 2 yn amlinellu rhai 
meysydd gwaith posibl y gallai’r Pwyllgor ddymuno eu mabwysiadu, er y caiff y 

Tudalen 13

Eitem Agenda 5



Swyddog Monitro ei arwain gan wybodaeth a phrofiad yr Aelodau o’r hyn sy'n 
digwydd yn y cymunedau.  

 
5. Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol? 
 

Mae’r ymagwedd hon yn cyd-fynd ag un o flaenoriaethau’r Cyngor o fod yn nes 
at ei gymuned.  

 
6. Faint fydd yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill? 
 

Nid oes unrhyw oblygiadau ar wasanaethau eraill o ganlyniad i’r adroddiad hwn.    
 
7. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd? 
 

Ni ystyrir fod angen unrhyw ymgynghoriadau, statudol nac anstatudol o 
ganlyniad i'r adroddiad hwn.  

 
8. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid.  
 

Nid oes unrhyw gostau ychwanegol sy’n gysylltiedig â’r penodiadau’n 
uniongyrchol.  

 
9. Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w lleihau? 
 

Nid oes unrhyw risgiau wedi’u nodi.  
 
10.   Grym i wneud Penderfyniad 
  
        A.112 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972  
 
 

Tudalen 14



Appendix 1 

Date of Meeting  
 

Report Items/Area s 

30/11/12  Standing  Item: Attendance at meetings  
PSOW Revised Guidance on the Code of Conduct 
Feedback from the NW Standards Committee 
Annual Report of the Adjudication Panel for 
Wales 
Standing Item : overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire  
 

11/1/13 Standing item: attendance at meetings 
Code of Conduct training  feedback from 
sessions  delivered by Monitoring Officer/deputy 
monitoring officer.  
Standing Item: overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire 
 

22/2/13 Standing  Item: Attendance at meetings  
Training course for Chairs/Vice Chairs  
Ministerial Letter regarding the Ethical 
Framework  
Standing Item : overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire 
 

7/6/13 Standing  Item: Attendance at meetings  
Feedback from Chairs/ Vice Chairs  training 
Update from the Standards Conference Wales 
Feedback from the NW Standards Committee 
Forum  
Social Media Protocol  
Standing Item : overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire 
 

25/10/13 Standing  Item: Attendance at meetings  
Consideration and determination of a report by 
the PSOW in respect of a code of conduct 
complaint against a member.  
PSOW Annual Report  
Cap on Member Indemnities  
Standing Item : overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire 
 

31/1/14 Standing  Item: Attendance at meetings  
Registration of Members Interests online 
Standing Item : overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire 
 

21/3/14 Standing  Item: Attendance at meetings  
Annual Report of the Adjudication Panel for 
Wales  
PSOW Code of Conduct casebook  

Tudalen 15



Appendix 1 

Standing Item : overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire 

9/5/14 Standing  Item: Attendance at meetings  
Social Media Protocol  
Declarations of Interests by members of the 
County Council (a sample review by the 
Monitoring Officer)  
Standing Item : overview of complaints in 
Denbighshire 

 

Tudalen 16



Appendix 2   

The following are suggested areas for discussion in relation to developing a Forward Work 

Programme and this list is not definitive.   

 

Item  Suggested 
approaches/detail 

Resource/cost 
implication (if known)  

Achieved/Date to be 
achieved  

Training members  on 
the Code of Conduct  

Face to face 
training by the 
Monitoring Officer 
 
 
 
E-learning  
 
 
 
 
Co-ordinated 
training via  NW 
Standards 
Committee for 
City/Town and 
Community 
Councils 
 
Train the Trainer  
ie training for 
Clerks only who 
can then deliver 
the sessions to 
their members.  
 
 

Cost neutral but limited 
capacity to deliver in 
house throughout the 
year.  
 
 
Code training has been 
filmed, possible to send 
copies of training to all 
clerks to disseminate.  
 
Cost could be shared 
across region .  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost neutral if local 
authority venue is used. 
Training will  be 
delivered by the 
Monitoring Officer.  

Partly achieved via 
ongoing ‘roadshows’  

Raising awareness of  
the Code  

Code of Conduct 
leaflets published  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Other ‘user –
friendly’ materials 
ie quick reference 
or pocket guide?  

Cost of printing  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A limited amount (200) 
were printed and 
distributed following last 
local government 
elections.   All county 
council members 
received a copy.  
Electronic copy of 
leaflets  send to all clerks  
to print off and circulate.  

Tudalen 17



 
Standards 
Committee Report 
from the Chair  to 
all City, Town and 
Community 
Councils  with 
reference to PSOW 
case studies.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
Cost neutral.  

Review Standards 
Committee Terms of  
Reference  

Current Terms of 
Reference is set 
out below this 
table for 
information.  
 
 
Extension of terms, 
some Councils 
Standards 
committees cover 
whistleblowing and 
PSOW 
Maladministration 
Complaints, in 
addition to 
complaints about 
members.  
 
 
 

Members attendance 
costs may increase.  
 
 
 
 
 
These areas are 
currently covered by the 
Councils Corporate 
Governance Committee 

 

Annual Report to Full 
Council  

Annual report by 
the Chair to Full 
Council on behalf 
of the Committee 

Raise awareness.  
Attendance costs only.  

 

Monitoring of 
complaints across the 
County at community 
and county level.  

Standing item  Is the Committee happy 
with the content ? Any 
observations .  

Ongoing 

Attendance at 
meetings 

Standing item  Standards members 
already proactive, but do 
we need a strategic 
approach ?  
 
 
 
 

Ongoing   

Tudalen 18



Mandatory Code 
training  

Already adopted at 
County level within 
the Code and the 
Council 
Constitution.  

Standards Committee 
previously written to 
councils to recommend 
similar adoption.  

 

Publicly promoting 
work of Standards 
Committee 

Reports /minutes 
already published 
on the Council 
website, copies 
sent to the press.  

Is this sufficient?   

Use of social media Protocol in place    
 

 

 

 

 

Standards Committee (current) terms of reference  

 

Role and Function 
 

The Standards Committee will have the following roles and functions: 
 
(a) promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by councillors, 

co-opted members and church and parent governor representatives; 

 

(b) assisting the councillors, co-opted members and church and parent 

governor representatives to observe the Members’ Code of Conduct; 

 

(c) advising the Council on the adoption or revision of the Members’ Code 

of Conduct; 

 

(d) monitoring the operation of the Members’ Code of Conduct; 

 

(e) advising, training or arranging to train councillors, co-opted members 

and church and parent governor representatives on matters relating to 

the Members’ Code of Conduct; 

 

(f) granting dispensations to councillors, co-opted members and church 

and parent governor representatives from requirements relating to 

interests set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct; 

 

(g) dealing with any reports from a case tribunal or interim case tribunal, 

Tudalen 19



and any report from the monitoring officer on any matter referred to that 

officer by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales. 

 

(h) the exercise of (a) to (f) above in relation to the County Council and 

the Community Councils wholly or mainly in the area of the County 

Council. 

 

(i) in consultation with the Monitoring Officer, considering such other 

matters as are appropriate and necessary to maintain the highest 

standards of conduct by the Council, its members and co-opted 

members.  (This includes approved roles under the Protocol for 

Member/Officer relations, the Self Regulatory Protocol or any other protocol.) 

(j)undertaking an Annual Review of findings of breaches of the Members 

Code of Conduct by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales and 

reporting its views (if any) to the Council. 

 

(k) to receive references from the Councils Corporate Governance 

Committee regarding issues of attendance by Members at training on 

the Code of Conduct. 

Tudalen 20



  

 
Adroddiad i’r:    Pwyllgor Safonau 
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:   18 Gorffennaf 2014 
 
Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog:  Swyddog Monitro 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad:  Swyddog Monitro 
 
Teitl:  Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon 

Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru 2013/14 
 

 
 
1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  
 
1.1 Mae’r adroddiad am Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 

Cyhoeddus Cymru (yr Ombwdsmon) ar gyfer y flwyddyn 2013/14. 
 
2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros wneud yr adroddiad hwn?  
 
2.1 Rhoi cyfle i aelodau’r Pwyllgor Safonau ystyried cynnwys Adroddiad Blynyddol 

yr Ombwdsmon a rhoi eu sylwadau a’u harsylwadau. 
 
3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 
 
3.1 Bod aelodau’n ystyried Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 

Cyhoeddus Cymru 2013/14 
 
4. Manylion am yr adroddiad. 
 
4.1 Bob blwyddyn, mae’r Ombwdsmon yn cyhoeddi adroddiad blynyddol ar 

weithgareddau swyddfa’r Ombwdsmon wrth ymdrin â chwynion yn erbyn cyrff 
cyhoeddus yng Nghymru. 

 
4.2 Mae gan swyddfa'r Ombwdsmon ddwy brif rôl.  Y cyntaf yw ymchwilio i gwynion 

o gamweinyddu gan gyrff cyhoeddus.  Yr ail, ac, yn fwy perthnasol i'r Pwyllgor 
hwn, yw cyfrifoldeb swyddfa’r Ombwdsmon am ymchwilio i gwynion yn 
ymwneud â honiadau o fynd yn groes i God Ymddygiad gan aelodau etholedig 
y Cynghorau Unedol, Dinas, Tref a Chymuned.   

 
4.3 Mae Adroddiad Blynyddol yr Ombwdsmon â’r teitl ‘Gwneud Gwahaniaeth’ wedi’i 

atodi yn Atodiad 1. 
 
4.4 Yr adroddiad presennol yw wythfed adroddiad blynyddol yr Ombwdsmon ers i 

swyddfa Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru gael ei chreu ym mis 
Ebrill 2006.  Mae'r adroddiad eleni wedi ei baratoi gan Margaret Griffiths, yr 
Ombwdsmon Dros Dro, ar ôl cymryd y rôl ym mis Rhagfyr 2013 yn dilyn 
ymadawiad yr Ombwdsmon blaenorol Mr Peter Tyndall a adawodd i ymgymryd 
â rôl newydd fel Ombwdsmon a Chomisiynydd Gwybodaeth Iwerddon.  Mae’r 

Tudalen 21

Eitem Agenda 6



  

Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus yn cael ei benodi gan y Goron ar 
argymhelliad Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru.  Mae Nick Bennett, sydd ar hyn o 
bryd yn Brif Weithredwr Cartrefi Cymunedol Cymru, wedi ei enwebu gan 
Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru fel yr Ombwdsmon nesaf.  Roedd 
cymeradwyaeth Frenhinol ar gyfer penodi Mr Bennett yn cael ei geisio ar adeg 
ysgrifennu Adroddiad Blynyddol yr Ombwdsmon. 

 
4.5 Mae llwyth achosion swyddfa'r Ombwdsmon wedi gweld cynnydd nodedig yn 

nifer y cwynion a dderbyniwyd.  Er bod nifer y cwynion mewn perthynas â chyrff 
cyhoeddus ac ymddygiad aelodau awdurdodau lleol wedi gweld cynnydd o 
117% dros y 5 mlynedd diwethaf, mae'n bleser nodi bod y nifer o gwynion a 
dderbyniwyd gan swyddfa'r Ombwdsmon mewn perthynas ag achosion honedig 
o dorri'r Cod Ymddygiad wedi gostwng yn sylweddol unwaith eto.  Nifer y 
cwynion a dderbyniwyd yn 2013/14 oedd 228 o’i gymharu â 291 yn 2012/13.  
Mae hyn yn ostyngiad o 22%.  O'r 228 o gwynion hynny, roedd 115 yn 
ymwneud â Chynghorau Tref, Dinas neu Gymuned, 111 yn ymwneud ag 
Awdurdodau Unedol a 2 yn ymwneud ag Awdurdodau Tân.  Ni dderbyniwyd 
unrhyw gwynion mewn perthynas  ag Awdurdodau Parciau Cenedlaethol.   

 
4.6 Mae'r Ombwdsmon yn ystyried y gellir priodoli’r gostyngiad o 22% yn nifer y 

cwynion a dderbynnir gan y swyddfa o ran y Cod Ymddygiad i gyflwyno 
trefniadau datrys lleol gan awdurdodau lleol ac i arfer yr Ombwdsmon o gyfeirio 
cwynion lefel isel a wnaed gan un aelod yn erbyn y llall i Swyddogion Monitro 
awdurdodau i gael eu trin yn lleol.   

 
4.7 Roedd y mwyafrif o gwynion a gafwyd yn ystod 2012/13 yn ymwneud â 

‘chydraddoldeb a pharch’ a oedd yn cyfrif am 36% o’r cwynion a gafwyd.  Mae 
hyn o’i gymharu â ffigur o 35% yn 2012/13.   

 
4.8 Mae'r meysydd mwyaf nesaf o gwynion yn ymwneud â datgelu a chofrestru 

cysylltiadau a oedd yn cyfrif am 21% o gwynion a chywirdeb a oedd yn cyfrif am 
20% o gwynion. 

 
4.9 Gwnaeth swyddfa'r Ombwdsmon gau 229 o achosion yn 2013/14.  Byddai'r 

ffigur hwn yn cynnwys y cwynion newydd yr ymdriniwyd â hwy o fewn y 
flwyddyn a hefyd rhai cwynion a oedd wedi eu cario drosodd o 2012/13.  O'r 
229 o gwynion hyn cafodd 176 eu cau ar ôl ystyriaeth gychwynnol.  Mae hyn yn 
golygu bod yr Ombwdsmon naill ai wedi penderfynu nad oedd tystiolaeth olwg 
gyntaf o dorri'r Cod, nad oedd y toriad honedig yn ddigon difrifol i warantu 
ymchwiliad ac felly'n annhebygol o ddenu sancsiwn, neu fod y digwyddiad 
cwyno wedi digwydd cyn i'r aelod gael ei ethol h.y. cyn iddo gael ei rwymo gan 
y Cod. 

 
4.10 Tynnwyd 12 o gwynion yn ôl ac roedd 8 o ymchwiliadau wedi dirwyn i ben.  

Cafodd 33 o ymchwiliadau eu cwblhau, daeth 10 ohonynt i'r casgliad nad oedd 
unrhyw dystiolaeth o dorri’r Cod, daeth 17 i'r casgliad nad oedd angen 
gweithredu, cyfeiriwyd 5 at Bwyllgorau Safonau a chyfeiriwyd 1 at Banel 
Dyfarnu Cymru. 

 

Tudalen 22



  

4.11 Mae nifer yr achosion a gyfeiriwyd naill ai at Bwyllgor Safonau neu at Banel 
Dyfarnu Cymru wedi gostwng yn sylweddol o 20 yn 2012/13 i ddim ond 6 yn 
2013/14.  Mae'r Ombwdsmon yn priodoli hyn yn rhannol i effaith Dyfarniad yr 
Uchel Lys yn achos Calver yn 2012 sydd wedi ei ystyried yn flaenorol gan y 
Pwyllgor.  Mae'r Ombwdsmon yn cadarnhau yn yr adroddiad bod y dyfarniad yn 
achos Calver wedi codi'r bar ar yr hyn y mae'r Ombwdsmon yn ei gyfeirio at 
Bwyllgor Safonau neu’r Panel Dyfarnu. 

 
4.12 Mae'r Ombwdsmon hefyd yn cadarnhau bod yr arfer o ysgrifennu at 

Swyddogion Monitro lleol lle mae’r Ombwdsmon yn bwriadu peidio ag ymchwilio 
i gŵyn, neu wedi cychwyn yr ymchwiliad yn bwriadu cau'r achos, wedi parhau.  
Yn yr amgylchiadau hyn, mater i'r Swyddog Monitro leol yw ystyried a ydynt yn 
cymryd barn wahanol i'r Ombwdsmon ar y tebygolrwydd y bydd y Pwyllgor 
Safonau yn rhoi sancsiwn.  Os yw'r Swyddog Monitro o'r farn y gall y Pwyllgor 
Safonau lleol roi sancsiwn yna gallant ofyn i’r ymchwiliad gael ei drosglwyddo 
iddynt hwy i'w ystyried yn lleol.  Yn ystod y flwyddyn 2013/14, cyfeiriwyd 16 o 
gwynion at Swyddogion Monitro gan yr Ombwdsmon a dim ond 1 gafodd ei alw 
i mewn ar gyfer ymchwiliad lleol. 

 
4.13 Yn Sir Ddinbych derbyniodd yr Ombwdsmon 4 o gwynion mewn perthynas â 

Cynghorwyr Sir.  O'r rhain, tynnwyd 2 yn ôl a chafodd 2 eu cau ar ôl ystyriaeth 
gychwynnol. 

 
4.14 Derbyniwyd 9 o gwynion mewn perthynas â Chyngor Tref Prestatyn, mae 8 

wedi eu cau ar ôl ystyriaeth gychwynnol a thynnwyd 1 yn ôl.  Mae hyn yn 
ostyngiad sylweddol o lefel y cwynion a wnaed yn ystod y flwyddyn flaenorol. 

 
4.15 Ni wnaed unrhyw gwynion eraill mewn perthynas â Chynghorau Dinas, Tref neu 

Gymuned yn Sir Ddinbych yn 2013/14. 
 
4.16 Mae'r Ombwdsmon hefyd wedi adrodd ar berfformiad swyddfa’r Ombwdsmon o 

ran yr amser a gymerir i ystyried cwynion Cod Ymddygiad. 
 
4.17 Mae'r Ombwdsmon yn gosod dau darged o ran amserlenni.  Y cyntaf yw y dylai 

o leiaf 90% o'r holl achwynwyr gael gwybod o fewn 4 wythnos a fydd yr 
Ombwdsmon yn trafod eu cwyn.  Mae’r cyfnod o 4 wythnos yn rhedeg o'r 
dyddiad y mae digon o wybodaeth yn cael ei derbyn.  Yn ystod y flwyddyn 
2013/14 llwyddodd yr Ombwdsmon i roi gwybod i achwynwyr o fewn 4 wythnos 
mewn perthynas â 81% o'r cwynion a dderbyniwyd. 

 
4.18 Yr ail darged yw dod â phob achos i ben o fewn 12 mis o bwynt lle mae 

penderfyniad yn cael ei wneud i ymgymryd â chwyn ac i gychwyn ymchwiliad.  
Llwyddodd swyddfa'r Ombwdsmon i gyflawni cyfradd llwyddiant 100% ar gyfer 
cwblhau ymchwiliadau Cod Ymddygiad o fewn 12 mis yn ystod y flwyddyn 
2013/14. Mae hyn yn welliant sylweddol ar berfformiad blaenorol. 

 
4.19 Mae'r Ombwdsmon hefyd yn cyfeirio at y cap ar indemniadau yn yr adroddiad.  

Mae'r Ombwdsmon wedi gwneud yn glir y pryderon am y lefelau o indemniad 
sydd gan rai aelodau o'r blaen.  Mae’r Ombwdsmon yn adrodd bod cynnydd da 
wedi'i wneud o ran y terfyn uchaf gwirfoddol o £20,000 yn cael ei roi ar 

Tudalen 23



  

indemniadau gan awdurdodau lleol.  Fodd bynnag, mae'r Ombwdsmon yn 
mynegi siom bod dau gyngor sydd â threfniant yswiriant ar waith ar gyfer 
indemniadau wedi nodi na allant gyflwyno'r cap £20,000 oherwydd bod y 
cwmnïau yswiriant wedi gwrthsefyll y terfyn.  Mae'r Ombwdsmon yn cyfeirio at y 
ffaith fod gweinidogion y llywodraeth wedi nodi o’r blaen y gallant ystyried 
deddfu mewn perthynas â lefel indemniadau os na ellid sicrhau cytundeb 
gwirfoddol a bod hyn yn fater y gellir ei adolygu yn ystod y flwyddyn sydd i 
ddod.   

 
5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol? 
 
5.1 Ni ofynnir i’r Pwyllgor wneud penderfyniad.   
 
6. Beth fydd y gost a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill? 
 
6.1  
 
7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau'r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb (EqIA) a 

gynhaliwyd ar y penderfyniad?   
 

7.1 Nid oes angen asesiad o'r effaith ar gydraddoldeb ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn. 
 
8. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gan y Pwyllgor Craffu ac eraill?  
 
8.1 Ni fu unrhyw ymgynghori gyda'r Pwyllgor Craffu.   
 
9. Datganiad gan y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 
 
9.1 Nid oes goblygiadau ariannol arwyddocaol o ganlyniad i’r adroddiad hwn.  
 
10. Beth yw’r risgiau ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i’w lleihau? 
 
10.1 Nid oes unrhyw risgiau yn gysylltiedig â’r adroddiad hwn. 
 
11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad 
 
11.1 Nid oes angen penderfyniad. 
 

Tudalen 24



Tudalen 25



Adroddiad Blynyddol 2013/14

Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru

A osodwyd gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
o dan baragraff 14 o Atodlen 1

i Ddeddf Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2005

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 WELSH - V6.indd   221/05/2014   17:18

The Annual Report 2013/14
of

The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales

Laid before the National Assembly for Wales
under paragraph 14 of Schedule 1

of the Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   2 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 26



1

The Annual Report 2013/14
of

The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales

Laid before the National Assembly for Wales
under paragraph 14 of Schedule 1

of the Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   1 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 27



2

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   2 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 28



3

Annual Report 2013/14

1 Introduction by the Acting Ombudsman  

2 Role of the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales  

3 Complaints of maladministration and service failure 

4 Code of Conduct complaints  

5 Improving Public Service Delivery  

6 Governance and Accountability  

7 Other Activities

 
8 Equality   

Annex A Public Body Complaints: Public Interest Reports Case Summaries

Annex B Public Body Complaints: Statistical Breakdown of Outcomes by Public Body 

Annex C Code of Conduct Complaints: Statistical Breakdown of Outcomes by 
 Local Authority 

Annex D    Extract from Strategic Plan 2012/13 to 2014/15: Vision, Values, Purposes and  
Strategic Aims

4

8

10

16

21

23

26

32

41

50 
 
 

61

66

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   3 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 29



4

This is the eighth Annual Report of the Public Services 
Ombudsman for Wales (PSOW) since the inception of the  
office in April 2006. I am pleased to introduce this report for  
the year 2013/14 as Acting Ombudsman, having taken on the  
role in December 2013. 

I was appointed as Acting Ombudsman following Peter Tyndall’s 
departure at the end of November 2013, when he left to take up 
a new role as Irish Ombudsman and Information Commissioner. 
I will remain as Acting Ombudsman until such time as the new 
Ombudsman is able to take office. 

The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales is appointed by the 
Crown on the recommendation of the National Assembly for 
Wales. Nick Bennett – currently the Chief Executive of Community 
Housing Cymru – has been nominated by the National Assembly 
for Wales as the next Public Services Ombudsman for Wales. At 
the time of writing, royal approval for Mr Bennett’s appointment  
is being sought. 

An ever-increasing caseload

The upward trend in enquiries and complaints to this office has been a recurrent theme in the Annual 
Reports of previous years; 2013/14 is no different. As the chart (below) demonstrates, the past year saw 
another notable rise. Looking back over a period of five years the office has seen a 117% increase in all 
contacts (that is, enquiries, public body complaints, and complaints about the conduct of members of 
local authorities).

2009/10

352

1,381

754
0

2010/11 2011/12

Enquiries

Public Body Complaints

Code of Conduct Complaints

277

1,425

1,127

412

1,605

1,866

2012/13 2013/14

1,790

291

2,906

1,932

226

3,234

5,000

6,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

2009/10

352

1,381

754
0

2010/11 2011/12

Enquiries

Public Body Complaints

Code of Conduct Complaints

277

1,425

1,127

412

1,605

1,866

2012/13 2013/14

1,790

291

2,906

1,932

226

3,234

5,000

6,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

1. Introduction by the Acting Ombudsman

Total Enquiries and 
Complaints received by year

Margaret Griffiths
Acting Ombudsman
(from December 2013)

Peter Tyndall
Ombudsman
(to November 2013)

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   4 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 30



5

It is a tribute to the staff of this office that they have ‘held their own’ in dealing with cases in a timely 
way, not only in the face of the continued increase in caseload but also during what has been an 
unsettling period for them in the latter part of the year, with the departure of the Ombudsman, the 
appointment of an Acting Ombudsman, and anticipation of the appointment of the new, permanent 
Ombudsman. I will take the opportunity here to thank all of the staff of the office for making me feel 
so welcome, for their professionalism, and for the support that they have provided to me since taking 
up my role as Acting Ombudsman.

The increase in complaints received is a matter of concern. Health complaints continue to be at the 
core of that concern, having increased by another 11% on the position at the end of 2012/13, and being 
a 146% increase over the past five years. The rise can be attributed to a number of factors: a reflection 
of the increased number of episodes of procedures and treatments available giving rise to a greater 
scope for things to go wrong; people’s increased expectations together with a greater propensity to 
complain; and local health boards and trusts not responding appropriately to a proportion of those 
complaints (a matter I address further below). However, there can be no denying that it is also an 
indication that increasingly health service delivery is not what it should be. 

However, another area of concern this year has been the increase in social services complaints. 
Although starting from a much lower base in terms of number of complaints compared to health, there 
was a 19% increase in social services complaints against the position in 2013/14. It is timely to reflect 
on this situation now, before the introduction of the new areas to the Ombudsman’s jurisdiction as a 
result of the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Bill and the changes to the statutory social services 
complaints procedure. It will be important when monitoring the level of social services complaints 
to this office not to automatically assume that any increases are merely due to these jurisdictional 
changes. 

Making a Difference

Statistics by their very nature are somewhat impersonal. It is crucial that we do not lose sight of the 
human experiences that lie behind them. Every complaint equates to a person who has felt aggrieved 
in some way about public service delivery. The summaries of our public interest reports (see Annex A) 
give some perspective on this.

Over and above putting things right for the individual we also seek to make a difference through driving 
improvement in public service delivery by sharing the lessons from our investigations. Our public 
interest reports and the Ombudsman’s Casebook are key tools in this aim, with the latter being well 
received by bodies in jurisdiction in particular.

The casework of this office can be a good barometer. It can indicate where the pressures lie in public 
service delivery, as evidenced in the rise of the health complaints for example. We have a unique 
overview of public service delivery in Wales derived from the views of members of the public who 
have been dissatisfied with the service they have received. Whilst we respond to National Assembly 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   5 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 31



6

and Welsh Government consultations where that is appropriate, public policy makers are encouraged 
to proactively engage with this office so that any indicators or lessons from our casework can be taken 
into consideration at an early stage.

The complaint handling landscape in Wales

The PSOW has over a number of years promoted the concept that all public service providers in 
Wales should adopt a common approach to dealing with complaints. The NHS’s ‘Putting Things Right’ 
procedure and the Model Concerns and Complaints policy were developed in tandem and both use 
a two stage process (one informal stage and one formal investigation stage), with complainants, if 
remaining unhappy, then being able to complain to the Ombudsman. We welcome the fact that the last 
jigsaw piece to this common approach landscape will soon be slotted into place. In particular, this will 
now enable complaints involving more than one public service provider to be dealt with effectively, 
with complainants receiving one comprehensive response from the service provider which has taken 
the lead on co-ordinating the multi-faceted complaint investigation.

The way complaints are being handled, particularly health complaints, has featured prominently in 
public discussion during 2013/14. It is the clear view of this office that it is not with the process itself 
that the problem lies. Rather, it lays with the culture within health bodies and their attitude towards 
dealing with complaints. Some health boards are insufficiently resourced and there is often a lack 
of active backing for those managing complaints from senior managers and boards. This means that 
complaint handling staff are sometimes unable to secure appropriate and timely responses from those 
who are parties to the subject of the complaint under investigation. The investigations undertaken 
by this office have time and time again revealed occasions where complaints have not been dealt 
with in a sufficiently robust manner; for example, independent clinical expertise has not been sought 
when cases are sufficiently serious in their nature to warrant it. There is also a need for health board 
members to provide suitable challenge to management and to hold senior managers to account for not 
responding promptly and appropriately to any identified failures.

Finally, the oversight of the complaints function across public service providers in Wales is limited. 
During 2013/14, it was not possible to gather comparable statistics on numbers, types or outcomes of 
complaints made to county/county borough councils or health boards. Both Putting Things Right and 
the Model Concerns and Complaints Policy make provision for this. However, such data is not currently 
being collected or analysed at an all-Wales level. This is a valuable source for greater understanding 
of how well services are being delivered by various bodies, offering opportunities to learn from each 
other, and indeed to understand how these bodies are dealing with complaints. This is something that 
the Welsh Government, and the National Assembly for Wales with its scrutiny role, may wish to reflect 
upon.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   6 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 32



7

Future considerations

Towards the end of his time in office, Peter Tyndall set out his view that, with the tenth anniversary of 
the establishment of the Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005 on the horizon, it was timely to 
review the legislation under which the Ombudsman operated. He pointed to a number of areas which 
warranted consideration - for example ‘own initiative’ powers, which are now common amongst the 
remits of ombudsmen in Europe and elsewhere in the world. These views are ones that I share, and I 
hope that the National Assembly for Wales will give further consideration to the proposal that the Act 
should be reviewed. 

Consideration will also need to be given to the implementation of the European Union Consumer 
Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Directive (implementation date is July 2015). The Directive 
imposes a requirement on EU member states to offer effective access to ADR services for resolving 
contractual disputes between consumers and businesses concerning the sale of products and services. 
The Ombudsman Association has been giving this issue close attention. Although responsibility for 
meeting the requirements of the Directive largely falls to the UK Government, it is also something that 
we need to give attention to in Wales, including in the context of the possibility of greater devolved 
powers to the National Assembly. 

Peter Tyndall

Finally, I wish to end this introduction by paying tribute to my predecessor, Peter Tyndall. He undertook 
his role with commitment and integrity, and ensured his independence as Ombudsman. He developed 
an efficient office, which was crucial in the face of the increasing caseload. He also introduced and 
facilitated a number of innovations in the complaints handling landscape. These gained recognition 
within the international Ombudsman community, but more importantly they have made the process of 
complaining to, and about, public services easier for people living in Wales. 

Margaret Griffiths
Acting Ombudsman

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   7 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 33



8

The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales has two specific roles. The first is to consider complaints 
made by members of the public that they have suffered hardship or injustice through maladministration 
or service failure on the part of a body in jurisdiction. The second role is to consider complaints that 
members of local authorities have broken the Code of Conduct.

Complaints about public bodies in Wales

The bodies that come within jurisdiction are generally those that provide public services where 
responsibility for their provision has been devolved to Wales. More specifically, the organisations the 
Ombudsman can look into include:

• local government (both county and community councils); 

• the National Health Service (including GPs and dentists); 

• registered social landlords (housing associations); 

• and the Welsh Government, together with its sponsored bodies. 

When considering complaints about public bodies in Wales, the Ombudsman looks to see whether 
people have been treated unfairly or inconsiderately, or have received a bad service through some 
fault on the part of the public body. Attention will also be given as to whether the public body has 
acted in accordance with the law and its own policies. If a complaint is upheld the Ombudsman 
will recommend appropriate redress. The main approach taken when recommending redress is, 
where possible, to put the complainant (or the person who has suffered the injustice) back to the 
position they would have been in if the maladministration had not occurred. Furthermore, if from the 
investigation the Ombudsman sees evidence of a systemic weakness, then recommendations will be 
made with the aim of reducing the likelihood of others being similarly affected in future.

Investigations are undertaken in private and are confidential. When the Ombudsman publishes a report, 
it is anonymised to protect (as far as possible without compromising the effectiveness of the report) 
the identity not only of the complainant but also of other individuals involved. 

The Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005 provides two ways for reporting formally on 
investigations. Reports under section 16 of the Act are public interest reports and almost all are 
published. The body concerned is obliged to give publicity to such a report at its own expense. Where 
the Ombudsman does not consider the public interest requires a section 16 report (and provided the 
body concerned has agreed to implement any recommendations made) findings can be issued under 
section 21 of the Act. Depending on the nature and complexity of the investigation this will sometimes 
be in the format of a report, or it can take the form of a letter. There is no requirement on the body 
concerned to publicise section 21 reports or letters. 

2. The Role of the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   8 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 34



9

Occasionally, the Ombudsman needs to direct that a report should not be made public due to its 
sensitive nature and the likelihood that those involved could be identified. For technical reasons, such 
a report is issued under section16 of the Act, even though it is not a public interest report, and the 
Ombudsman makes a direction under section 17 of the Act. There were five such reports issued during 
2013/14. 

The Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005 also gives the Ombudsman the power to do 
anything which is calculated to facilitate the settlement of a complaint, as well as or instead of 
investigating it. In the right circumstances, a ‘quick fix’ without an investigation can be of advantage to 
both the complainant and the body concerned. We have been keen to see greater use made of this 
power over recent years and seek to identify as many cases as possible that may lend themselves to 
this kind of resolution (see page 15 for further details).

Complaints that members of local authorities have broken the Code of Conduct 

The Ombudsman’s role in considering complaints alleging that members of local authorities have 
broken the Code of Conduct is slightly different to that in relation to complaints about public bodies. 
This type of complaint is investigated under the provisions of Part III of the Local Government Act 
2000 and also relevant Orders made by the National Assembly for Wales under that Act. 

Where it is decided that a complaint should be investigated, the Ombudsman can arrive at one of four 
findings:

(a) that there is no evidence that there has been a breach of the authority’s code of conduct

(b) that no action needs to be taken in respect of the matters that were subject to investigation 

(c) that the matter be referred to the authority’s monitoring officer for consideration by the standards 
committee

(d) that the matter be referred to the President of the Adjudication Panel for Wales for adjudication by 
a tribunal (this generally happens in more serious cases).

In the circumstances of (c) or (d) above, the Ombudsman is required to submit the investigation report 
to the standards committee or a tribunal of the Adjudication Panel for Wales and it is for them to 
consider the evidence found, together with any defence put forward by the member concerned. 
Further, it is for them to determine whether a breach has occurred and, if so, what penalty, if any, 
should be imposed.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   9 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 35



10

3. Complaints of maladministration and service failure

Headline figures

• We received 3.234 enquiries, up 11% on 2012/13.

• We received 1,932 new complaints, up 8% on 2012/13.

• We achieved 214 quick fixes/voluntary settlements, up 21% on 2012/13.

• We issued 245 investigation reports, up 2% on 2012/13.

• We closed 1,926 cases, up 12% on 2012/13.

• We had 393 cases on hand at 31 March 2014, up 3% on 2012/13.

• We had 1 investigation more than 12 months old open at 31 March 2014.

Caseload – overall position

The number of complaints about public bodies that we receive continues to increase. As the figures 
in the table below indicate, the overall level of new complaints has increased by 8% compared to the 
position for 2012/13. 

In addition, the office dealt with 3,234 enquiries during 2013/14, compared with 2,906 the previous year. 

The number of complaint cases on hand at the end of 2013/14 stood at 393 (compared with 382 at the 
end of 2012/13). As a caseload on hand at any one time, this level is considered to be manageable; that 
it has been achieved against a background of a continued growth in both complaints and enquiries to 
the office is a testament to the dedication and commitment of the PSOW’s staff. 

Total Number of Complaints
Cases carried over from 2011/12 
(includes Code of Conduct complaints)

455

New public body complaint cases 2012/13 1,790

Total complaints 2012/13 2,245

Cases carried over from 2012/13 
(includes Code of Conduct complaints)

382

New public body complaint cases 2013/14 1,932

Total complaints 2013/14 2,314

Cases to be carried forward to 2014/15
(includes Code of Conduct Complaints)

393

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   10 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 36



11

Sectoral breakdown of complaints 

The chart below shows the trends in complaints received per sector. The county council sector has 
always been the one which has generated the most complaints to this office. As has previously been 
pointed out, this is not necessarily surprising in view of the wide range of services that these councils 
provide. However, whilst high in number, complaints received about county councils had held at a fairly 
constant level over recent years and last year it was good to be able to report that there had been a 
slight decline. It is disappointing therefore that there has been a notable (9.5%) increase in complaints 
about this sector over the past year. 

Also clear from the chart below is the increase in NHS complaints, which continues the significant 
upward trend of recent years. There was an 11% increase over the past year (759 complaints compared 
with 682 in 2012/13). Whilst the continued higher profile of the office, particularly in relation to its 
role in considering health complaints, can partly attribute for the increase, it must be deduced that 
the main cause is greater dissatisfaction in health service provision by those in receipt of it, with health 
boards then failing to deal with the complaints made to them in an effective manner. 

Complaints by public body sector

2013/14 2012/13

 County/County 
Borough
Councils 

NHS
Bodies

Social
Housing

Welsh  
Government & 
its Sponsored 

Bodies

Community 
Councils

National Parks
Authorities

OtherPolice
Authorities

Fire
Authorities

814

891

682

759

73
24 181523

75

171165

1 20 243

0

200

400

600

800

1000

800

900

1,000

0

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   11 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 37



12

Complaints about public bodies by subject

As can be seen from the chart below, health complaints account for 36% of the caseload, compared 
with 37% in 2013/14. This very small decrease in ratio terms is due to an increase in other types of 
complaints received rather than a fall in the number of health complaints received (as confirmed by 
the details on the previous page). As has been the case in recent years, housing (14%) and planning 
(12%) are the service areas which account for the greatest number of complaints received after health 
complaints. In terms of the areas of growth however, most notable is that of social services, where 
comparing the number of social services complaints received in 2013/14 with 2012/13, there has been 
a 19% increase. This clearly is a matter of concern and suggests that service user discontent with social 
service provision is now beginning to manifest itself in a similar way to service users of health provision.

Complaints by subject 2013/14

[Note: Complaints are categorised by the main subject area of a complaint. However, complaints can 
also comprise other areas of dissatisfaction - for example, a ‘Health’ complaint may also contain a 
grievance about ‘Complaint Handling’.]

Benefits and Taxation
Community Facilities, Recreation and Leisure
Complaint Handling
Education
Environment and Environmental Health
Health
Housing
Planning and Building Control
Roads and Transport
Social Services
Various other

7% 4%
5%

4%

4%

14%

12%

4%

9%

1%

36%

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   12 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 38



13

Outcomes of complaints considered

An overall summary of the outcomes of the cases closed during the past year, and a comparison with 
the position last year is given in the table below. Complaints included in the category ‘Cases closed 
after initial consideration’ include those received which:

•  were outside of the Ombudsman’s jurisdiction, 

•  were premature (that is, the complainant had not first complained to the public service provider, 
giving them an opportunity to put matters right), 

•  did not provide any evidence of maladministration or service failure, 

•  did not provide any evidence of hardship or injustice suffered by the complainant,

•  showed that little further would be achieved by pursuing the matter (for example, a public body may 
have already acknowledged providing a poor service and apologised).

(A breakdown by listed authority of the outcome of complaints investigated during 2013/14 is set out 
at Annex B.)

Decision times

Below are two charts which report on decision times. These show how we have performed against the 
two key targets we have set ourselves, which are:

•  at least 90% of all complainants to be informed within 4 weeks whether the Ombudsman will take up 
their complaint (from the date that sufficient information is received)

•  to conclude all cases within 12 months from the point that a decision is made to take up a complaint 
(that is, to commence investigation of a complaint). 

Complaint about a Public Body 2013/14 2012/13
Closed after initial consideration 1,402 1,260

Complaint withdrawn 47 26

Complaint settled voluntarily (includes “quick fix” of 171 cases) 214 177

Investigation discontinued 18 21

Investigation: complaint not upheld 63 68

Investigation: complaint upheld in whole or in part 173 163

Investigation: complaint upheld in whole or in part – public interest report 9 10

Total Outcomes – Complaints 1,926 1,725

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   13 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 39



14

Particularly in view of the increase of enquiries and complaints to the office, it is very pleasing that we 
surpassed our first target and actually informed 93% of complainants within the 4 week timescale.

Performance with regard to the second target is also very satisfactory. The chart below shows that 
we achieved a 100% rate in completing investigations within 12 months. Nevertheless, it should be 
acknowledged that there is a ‘rounding issue’ at play here and that in fact one case did take longer 
than this. The relevant case was a complex one concerning continuing health care. The investigation 
necessitated detailed enquiries of the Welsh Government in relation to the approach taken by health 
boards when assessing continuing health care eligibility across Wales.

Decision times for informing complainants if complaint will be taken up 

 Less than 
3 months 

03 to 06 
months 

06 to 09 
months

09 to 12 
months

12 to 18 
months 

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

9%
7%

17%

24%
28%

31%

45%

0% 1%

2013/14 2012/13

36%

2013/14 2012/13

Within
 1 Week 

Within
2 Weeks

Within
3 Weeks 

Within
4 Weeks 

Within
5 Weeks 

 Within
6 Weeks 

Over
6 Weeks 

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

61%
67%

13%12% 9% 9% 10%8%
3% 2% 2% 1% 2% 1%

Decision times for concluding investigations of public body complaints

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   14 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 40



15

Complaints Advice Team

The Complaints Advice Team (CAT) continues to provide our frontline service and responds to 
enquiries to the office. Enquiries are contacts made by potential complainants asking about the service 
provided, which do not, in the end, result in a formal complaint being made to the Ombudsman. At this 
point of first contact, we will act in various ways, such as:

•  advise people how to make a complaint to this office

•  where people have not already complained to the relevant public body, we will advise them 
appropriately, sending their complaint directly to that body on their behalf if that is their wish

•  where the matter is outside the PSOW’s jurisdiction, direct the enquirer to the appropriate 
organisation able to help them.

It is also important to note that, where appropriate, the CAT also seeks to resolve a problem at enquiry 
stage without taking the matter forward to the stage of a formal complaint.

We are pleased that despite the continued increase in enquiries to this office we have been able to 
provide a prompt service at the frontline. We set ourselves the target of answering our main line 
reception calls within 30 seconds in 95% of cases. There were 7,943 main line calls to the office during 
2013/14, and it is an excellent performance that 99.8% of these were answered within this timescale.

Beyond dealing with enquiries, the CAT is also charged with looking for effective, swift and innovative 
ways to resolve concerns when we do receive formal complaints. The team endeavours to identify 
ways of addressing complainants’ concerns, without the need to progress matters to detailed 
investigation. We clearly cannot control the number of complaints coming to the office suitable for 
this type of resolution. However, we are pleased that we were able to achieve 171 ‘quick’ fixes in 2013/14 
compared to 150 in 2012/13. Summaries of the complaints that we are able to resolve in this way can be 
found in the Ombudsman’s Casebook available on our website: www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk.

Joint investigations

Under the PSOW Act, the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales is able to co-operate with other 
Ombudsmen. It is the practice to draw attention in the PSOW’s Annual Reports to any such joint 
investigations. However, no complaints received by the PSOW or colleague Ombudsmen in other parts 
of the United Kingdom have necessitated such a joint investigation over the past year.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   15 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 41



16

4. Code of Conduct Complaints

Complaints received

The table below gives a breakdown of the code of conduct complaints received by type of authority. 

It is particularly pleasing to see that the number of code of conduct complaints have continued to 
fall. The new local resolution arrangements introduced by local authorities over the past year or so is 
clearly having the desired effect with the decrease of 22% of complaints to this office compared with 
the previous year. It is now our practice under these new arrangements to refer ‘low level’ complaints 
made by one member against another, such as allegations of failures to show respect and consideration 
of others under paragraph 4(b) of the code, to authorities’ monitoring officers to be dealt with locally. 

We have also continued with the approach adopted last year of writing to the local Monitoring 
Officer when the Ombudsman is minded not to investigate a complaint, or, having commenced an 
investigation, is minded to close the case. This will arise when it is judged that even if the Standards 
Committee did find that there had been a breach of the Code, it would be unlikely to apply a sanction. 
It will then be for the Monitoring Officer to consider the matter. If they take a different view on the 
likelihood of the Standards Committee applying a sanction should they decide that there has been a 
breach of the Code, then the investigation is transferred to them for local consideration. During the 
past year, 16 such complaints were referred to monitoring officers, of which 1 was called in for local 
investigation.

Headline figures

• We received 228 new complaints, down 22% on 2012/13.

•  We referred 6 investigation reports to either a standards committee or the Adjudication Panel  
for Wales, down 70% on 2012/13.

• We closed 229 cases, down 38% on 2012/13.

• We had no investigations older than 12 months open at 31 March 2014.

2013/14 2012/13
Community Council 115 140
County/County Borough Council 111 150
Fire Authority 2 0
National Park 0 0
Police Authority 0 1
Total 228 291

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   16 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 42



17

(A detailed breakdown of the outcome of Code of Conduct complaints investigated, by local authority, 
during 2013/14 is set out at Annex C.)

Complaint about a public body 2013/14 2012/13
Closed after initial consideration 176 283

Complaint withdrawn 12 12

Investigation discontinued 8 18

Investigation completed: No evidence of breach 10 23

Investigation completed: No action necessary 17 15

Investigation completed: Refer to Standards Committee 5 15

Investigation completed: Refer to Adjudication Panel 1 5

Total Outcomes – Code of Conduct complaints 229 371

Summary of Code of Conduct complaint outcomes

Of the Code of Conduct cases considered in 2013/14, the majority were closed under the category 
shown below as ‘Closed after initial consideration’. This includes decisions such as:

•  there was no ‘prima facie’ evidence of a breach of the Code

•  the alleged breach was insufficiently serious to warrant an investigation (and unlikely to attract a 
sanction)

•  the incident complained about happened before the member was elected (before they were bound 
by the Code).

Nature of Code of Conduct complaints

As in previous years, the majority of complaints received during 2013/14 related to matters of ‘equality and 
respect’. In 2013/14 this was 36% of the code of conduct complaints received compared to 35% in 2012/13. 
The next largest areas of complaint related to disclosure and registration of interests (21%), and integrity (20%).

1% 11%

21%

20%
8%

36%

3%

Accountability and openness

Disclosure and registration of interests

Duty to uphold the law

Integrity

Objectivity and propriety

Promotion of equality and respect

Selflessness and stewardship

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   17 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 43



18

Not only have the number of code of conduct complaints to the office decreased over the past year, 
notable is the reduction in the number of cases referred to either an authority’s standards committee 
or to the Adjudication Panel for Wales, which fell significantly from 20 in 2012/13 to 6 in 2013/14. This 
is partly attributable to the effects of the High Court judgement on the Calver case in 2012. The ruling 
on this case, concerning a member’s freedom of expression attracting enhanced protection under 
the Human Rights legislation when comments made are political in nature, has had an impact on 
the application of paragraph 4b of the Code of Conduct relating to treating others with respect and 
consideration. Taking account of the ruling that politicians need to have ‘thicker skins, the bar has now 
been raised on what the Ombudsman refers to a Committee or the Panel. 

Decision times 

Below are the decision times for code of conduct complaints. The time targets set for code of conduct 
complaints are similar to those for complaints about public bodies, that is:

•  at least 90% of all complainants to be informed within 4 weeks whether Ombudsman will take up 
their complaint (from the date that sufficient information is received)

•  to conclude all cases within 12 months from the point that a decision is made to take up a complaint 
(that is, to commence investigation of a complaint). 

Decision times for informing complainants we will take up their complaint

2013/14 2012/13

 Within 2 
Weeks 

 Within 1 
Week 

 Within 3 
Weeks 

 Within 4 
Weeks 

 Within 5 
Weeks

 Within 6 
Weeks

Over 6 
Weeks

35%

30%

25%

20%

15%

10%

5%

0%

30% 29%

21%

33%

12%

21%

18%

9%
8%

3%

6%

3%
5%

2%

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   18 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 44



19

2013/14 2012/13

 Less than 
3 months 

03 to 06 
months 

06 to 09 
months

09 to 12 
months

12 to 18 
months 

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

12%

5%

29%

22%

44%

29%

15%

41%

0%
3%

In respect of the first target, we actually achieved this 81% of the time, and it is a little disappointing 
that we have not been able to achieve the 90% target in respect of code of conduct complaints 
and that we were unable to sustain our performance in 2012/13. This will be a matter that we will be 
looking to address in the year to come therefore. 

With regard to the second target, and on a much more positive note, we are particularly pleased that 
we achieved a 100% success rate for completion of code of conduct investigations within 12 months. 
When looking back on previous Annual Reports it can be seen that our performance on code of 
conduct cases has been improving year on year. It is especially pleasing when comparing the position 
to three years ago when only 63% of code investigations were concluded in under 12 months. Against 
that position, the fact that over the past year 85% of investigations were completed in less than 9 
months is even more gratifying.

Standards Committee and Adjudication Panel for Wales’s Hearings – Indemnity Cap 

The PSOW has previously made clear concerns about the levels of indemnity enjoyed by members 
who are accused of a breach and the need for this to be addressed. This is particularly of concern 
when considering the best use of public money, especially when all publicly funded organisations are 
working within a very difficult financial climate. By having unlimited indemnity, it is possible for cases 
before tribunals to last for months or even longer, with counsel being engaged at very considerable 
cost. Following discussions with the WLGA a proposed ceiling of £20,000 was agreed. Good progress 

Decision times for concluding code of conduct investigations

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   19 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 45



20

has been made by local authorities in introducing such a cap over the past year or so. However, it is 
disappointing that a couple of councils who have an insurance arrangement in place for indemnity have 
stated that they are unable to fall in line due to insurance companies resisting such a ceiling. 

Welsh Government Ministers had previously indicated that they may consider addressing this matter 
through legislation if wholesale voluntary agreement could not be secured. This is a matter which may 
therefore need to be re-raised in the forthcoming year. 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   20 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 46



21

5. Improving Public Service Delivery 

As the third strategic aim of our Three Year Strategic Plan sets out (see Annex D), we place great 
importance on using the knowledge and learning gained from our work to improve public service 
delivery in Wales and to inform public policy. We have continued over the past year to do this through 
a number of key vehicles, some of which are provided for in the PSOW Act. 

Public interest reports

During 2013/14 we issued nine public interest reports (summaries of these are at Annex A and their full 
text is available on the website at www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk). Being able to publish investigation 
reports (under section 16 of the PSOW Act) means that we are able to draw attention to lessons that 
can be learnt from our investigations; lessons that may apply to other similar public bodies. When 
appropriate, we also draw the attention of the Welsh Government to such reports so that it can also 
give consideration to any implications from a wider public policy perspective.

The Ombudsman’s Casebook 

We continue to publish the Ombudsman’s Casebook, which many of the organisations in jurisdiction 
now see as a valuable learning tool. The Casebook gathers together summaries of all of our 
investigation reports regardless of whether they are issued under section 16 or section 21 of the PSOW 
Act – the latter being reports which are not formally published because the cases are not considered 
to be of public interest in themselves. Nevertheless, as a body of work, there are often lessons that can 
be learnt. The Casebook also includes summaries of the quick fixes achieved so that the learning from 
the cases that we resolve informally can also be shared. 

Topics addressed in the four digests published during 2013/14 are set out below. The key issues 
identified where lessons could be learnt were as follows:

•  the need for public service providers to properly take account of a specific need when providing a 
service (for example if someone has a disability or health condition)

•  delays in providing a service, which can in and of themselves be examples of maladministration, and 
can sometimes compound a particular problem or be the cause of a complaint itself

•  poor complaint handling, including shortcomings in the investigations where these had not been 
sufficiently robust and responses to complainants were found to be not sufficiently accurate, 
thorough or transparent.

The Code of Conduct Casebook

Due to the success of the Ombudsman’s Casebook, we received requests from local authority 
monitoring officers for a similar publication in relation to the code of conduct investigations that 
we undertake. In response to this demand, therefore, we issued the first edition of the Code of 
Conduct Casebook in November 2013. The new Casebook includes summaries for all code of conduct 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   21 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 47



22

cases which have been taken into investigation. However, to ensure that information is put into the 
public domain at appropriate time, we will be not be publishing the summaries of any cases awaiting 
Standards Committee or Panel hearings until the outcomes of the relevant hearings are known; 
when these are available the Casebook will provide links to the appropriate decisions. Whereas The 
Ombudsman’s Casebook is produced on a quarterly basis, the new Code of Conduct Casebook will be 
published twice per year. 

Annual letters 

We have continued with the practice of issuing Annual Letters to county/county borough councils 
and health boards, which are also published on our website. We do not receive the necessary volume 
of complaints in respect of other bodies to enable meaningful comparisons on an all Wales basis and 
to identify any trends. The Annual Letters are also used as the basis of discussions with the Chairs and 
Chief Executives of individual local health boards. Local authorities are also invited to seek a meeting 
to discuss their particular Annual Letter if they so wish.

Complaint handling by public service providers

There has also been a continued interest on progress on the adoption of the Model complaints policy 
and guidance issued to public service providers by Welsh Government. The fact that all but one of the 
county/county borough councils have now adopted, or are imminently about to adopt, the Model 
is very welcome. It is believed that the remaining council is also working towards its adoption. With 
regard to housing associations, although a good number have adopted the Model Policy, take up has 
been somewhat slower amongst this sector; the issue of how this might be progressed will be a matter 
for consideration in the forthcoming year. 

Informing Public Policy

Another means of achieving our aim of contributing to public policy discussions is through engaging 
with Welsh Government consultations and Welsh Assembly Committee scrutiny activities. For 
example, using the evidence from our investigations we responded to consultations on the Continuing 
NHS Healthcare National Framework and the Government’s proposals to reform the planning system in 
Wales. In addition, we appreciated the opportunity to contribute our views to the review of concerns 
and complaints handling within NHS Wales being undertaken by Mr Keith Evans at the request of 
the Welsh Government. We also gave evidence to a number of Assembly Committee meetings on 
issues such scrutiny of the Social Care and Wellbeing Bill and the inquiry into the work of Healthcare 
Inspectorate Wales. The opportunity to discuss the PSOW’s Annual Report with the Communities, 
Equality and Local Government Committee and share the learning for public service providers 
emerging from our work was welcomed once again. 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   22 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 48



23

6. Governance and Accountability

The Ombudsman

The Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act establishes the office of the Ombudsman as a 
‘corporation sole’. The Ombudsman is accountable to the National Assembly for Wales, both through 
the mechanism of the annual report, and as Accounting Officer for the public funds with which the 
National Assembly entrusts the Ombudsman to undertake their functions.

Governance arrangements

Advisory Panel

The Advisory Panel, established during 2011/12, continued to meet on a regular basis over the past 
year. The Panel was set up with the aim of enhancing openness and transparency of the office, whilst 
bearing in mind the constitutional position of a corporation sole and the fact that responsibility and 
accountability for the activities carried out by the office must remain with the Ombudsman. 

At the end of 2013/14 a review of the effectiveness of the Panel was undertaken, which took into 
account the views of Members themselves. This proved to be a positive exercise with all involved 
satisfied that the Panel added the additional scrutiny and support sought by the Ombudsman.

The Membership during the year was as follows: 

•  Ceri Stradling (also Chair of the Audit & Risk Committee) – a former Senior Partner with the Wales 
Audit Office (until beginning March 2014)

•  Bill Richardson – former Deputy Chief Executive at the office of the Parliamentary and Health Service 
Ombudsman

•  Jan Williams – former Chief Executive of Cardiff & Vale University Health Board, and currently IPCC 
Commissioner for Wales

•  John Williams – former Director of Social Services for Conwy County Borough Council.

My role on the Panel changed from the beginning of December upon being appointed Acting 
Ombudsman and, for the time being, I am no longer ‘an Independent Member’. However, in view of the 
fact that my appointment as Acting Ombudsman is an interim measure, it was decided not to fill the 
temporary vacancy that has arisen.

Due to his appointment to bodies within the Ombudsman’s jurisdiction, Ceri Stradling resigned from 
the Panel towards the end of the year. Consideration will now be given to filling the vacancy that has 
arisen. However, I wish to take this opportunity to record our thanks Mr Stradling for his considerable 
contribution as a member of the Advisory Panel, but particularly for his valuable and highly appreciated 
work as Chair of the Audit & Risk Committee. 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   23 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 49



24

Audit & Risk Committee

The use that the Ombudsman makes of the resources available to the office is subject to the scrutiny 
of the Wales Audit Office, which is responsible for auditing the Ombudsman’s accounts. This work was 
outsourced to Grant Thornton UK LLP by the Wales Audit Office in 2008/09. The Auditor General, 
however, remains ultimately responsible for the external audit function. 

Although a ‘corporation sole’, the Audit & Risk Committee is charged with advising the Ombudsman in 
the discharge of the Accounting Officer duties. Again, with the impact of the interim arrangements with 
the change of Ombudsman, I stood down on a permanent basis as an independent member, but remain 
on the Committee as the Accounting Officer. John Williams, an existing Advisory Panel Member, kindly 
agreed to take my place as one of the independent Committee members. Furthermore, following 
Ceri Stradling’s resignation, I was grateful to Bill Richardson, an existing member of the Committee, for 
agreeing to henceforth take the position of Chair of the Committee.

The Audit & Risk Committee considers matters including budget estimates, annual accounts, external 
and internal audit reports, and risk management issues. The Committee met four times during 2012/13 
and it is pleasing that no substantive matters of concern were raised during the year. Deloitte continue 
to be the internal auditors and their programme of work is guided and overseen by the Audit & Risk 
Committee, where the good and constructive relationship developed in previous years continues. 

Management Team

Whilst the Ombudsman is solely accountable for the decisions and operation of the office, the 
Management Team is a formal group that provides advice and support. It takes specific responsibility 
for advising on the development of the three year Strategic Plan and the annual Business Plan; annual 
budgetary requirements; ensuring the best use of the public money received; and an appropriate 
performance monitoring framework.

It is also responsible for the delivery and monitoring of strategic aims; monthly performance monitoring 
against objectives; ensuring that risks are actively identified and addressed; agreeing corporate policies 
(e.g. complaint handling procedures, human resources policies) and monitoring their effectiveness; and 
developing the office’s outreach strategy and monitoring its implementation.

Three Year Strategic Plan and Business Plan

The past year was the second in relation to implementation of the Strategic Plan developed for 2012/13 
to 2014/15 and many of the activities and achievements have been reflected in this Annual Report. The 
existing vision, values, purposes and strategic aims for the PSOW service can be found at Appendix D. 
A ‘Year 3 Update’ has been produced to take the office forward into the final year of the Strategic Plan 
as has an annual Business Plan for 2014/15, which flows from the Strategic Plan and sets specific targets 
and performance indicators for the year ahead.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   24 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 50



25

Strategic Equality Plan

In accordance with the Equality Act 2010 and the Equality Act 2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales) 
Regulations 2011 laid down by the National Assembly for Wales, the PSOW published a Strategic 
Equality Plan at the end of March 2012 (compliant with the requirement to issue the Plan before 2 April 
2012). Under the specific duties, the PSOW is required to report annually on relevant equality issues. 
This is done via Section 8 of this Annual Report.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   25 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 51



26

7. Other Activities

Complaints Wales signposting service

The Complaints Wales service is provided by the Complaints Advice Team. They advise people on which 
public service provider they should complain to and also capture the crux of the complaint and (with the 
complainant’s consent) send the details on to the relevant public body on their behalf. The service signposts 
complaints not only in respect of public services devolved to Wales but also in relation to non devolved 
public services – for example, benefits and pensions. It also assists in relation to organisations such as 
the utility companies, which many people still consider to be ‘public services’, despite the fact that utility 
services have now been provided by private entities for many years. Furthermore, if people have already 
complained directly to the service provider, then the service will signpost them to the relevant ombudsman 
or other complaint handling body.

The service is now well developed, but we proceed to build on the information and data we hold on 
advice and advocacy organisations, including giving summary details on our website of the type of service 
provided by these bodies. 

During the past year, we continued with our promotional activity for the service. The quarterly radio 
campaign, which began in 2012/13, continued and this was supplemented by an advertisement campaign 
on buses throughout Wales during December 2013. 

Complainant satisfaction research

Research via complainant satisfaction surveys has been an important means of understanding 
complainants’ views of the service we provide. At the beginning of 2013/14 we began undertaking our 
complainant satisfaction survey and our equality monitoring work as one exercise. We will in 2014/15 
begin analyses to see whether there are variations to satisfaction levels between various groups of people. 
If differences in satisfaction do emerge we will then work to understand why this might be and what we 
may be able to do to address the position.

However, for the time being, below is the feedback received in relation to customer satisfaction for our 
first contact service. The overall outcome of responses during 2013/14, where service users were asked 
whether they agreed or disagreed with the statements below is as follows: 

% of respondents answering 
either ‘strongly agree’ or ‘agree’

It was easy to find out how to contact the Public Services Ombudsman 
for Wales 

83%

The service I have received has been helpful and sensitive 73%

Staff were able to understand my complaint / The person that dealt with 
my query knew enough to be able to answer my questions 

75%

I was given a clear explanation of what would happen to my query/
complaint

82%

The service has provided what I expected of it 64%

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   26 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 52



27

As can be seen, overall there is a very good level of satisfaction. It is notable that with regard to the 
final question, the way in which service users respond to this question is often affected by a decision 
by the Ombudsman not to investigate their complaint, for example, because the person concerned 
has not yet complained to the relevant organisation or that the matter is outside of the Ombudsman’s 
jurisdiction. Sometimes, people decline to answer this question, saying that they are going to wait for 
the Ombudsman’s decision on their complaint.

Information and Communication Technology (ICT)

Ensuring that we have appropriate up to date hardware and software has been key in enabling us to 
deal with the ever increasing complaints caseload being received. Focus over the past year has been to 
replace desk top PCs, introduce Wifi installation and to increase bandwidth, all of which are aimed at 
enabling staff to more work more efficiently. 

Communication

Websites: Our work in 2013/14 focussed on developing mobile versions of both the Ombudsman’s 
website and the Complaints Wales websites. This work was consistent with our aim to make our service 
accessible to everyone. Already aware that online was increasingly becoming the chosen method for 
people to make their complaint to the Ombudsman, our analysis of website users indicated that more 
and more were accessing the service via mobile and tablet devices. Apart from wanting a visually 
pleasing solution, it was important for us that the user experience in making a complaint about a public 
service via a mobile device should be equally as easy as doing so on a desk top computer. The new 
mobile versions were launched in January 2014 and to date feedback received has been very positive.

Traditional Media: Good television and radio coverage (both English and Welsh language) continues, 
with focus again being on the public interest reports issued. A good level of coverage in the press has 
also continued with 179 articles mentioning the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales during 2013/14, 
which is a similar level to the previous year. 

Outreach: We have also continued with our practice of meeting with and addressing various voluntary 
organisations. For example, during the past year we spoke at a Swansea Bay BME Forum, Citizens Advice 
Bureau meetings and an Age Cymru safeguarding conference. We also spoke at a number of events held 
by the professional and representative bodies of those delivering public services (for example, medical 
professionals; housing associations). In addition to this we held a seminar for the complaints officers 
of local health boards and trusts. This enabled us to discuss with those at the coal face of complaint 
handling the issues they faced in dealing with complaints in their organisations. It was an opportunity 
to air the problems they encountered and what might be done to improve the way complaints are 
dealt with and investigated. We also explored how health boards and trusts might themselves be able 
to learn from the lessons for the complaints they handle internally themselves.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   27 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 53



28

Human resources

The position regarding the change in Ombudsman has already been discussed in this report. However, 
another key change took place during the year in relation to the senior management of the office. 
The Director of Investigations and Legal Adviser had at the end of 2012/13 announced her intention 
to retire in December 2013. As a result, a review of the management structure of the office was 
undertaken and some minor changes were introduced. A post of Chief Operating Officer & Director 
of Investigations was introduced, a recruitment exercise was undertaken, and the successful applicant 
commenced in post in March 2014. The Legal Adviser role has now been taken on by one of the office’s 
existing Investigation Managers. However, in order to facilitate a smooth transition over the period of 
the Acting Ombudsman’s tenure of office, the Director of Investigations and Legal Adviser agreed to 
continue to work at the office on a part time basis until such time as a permanent new Ombudsman 
took up post.

We also towards the end of the year recruited to the additional investigator post created as a result of 
the social services changes to be introduced during 2014/15 and the expected increase in complaints 
to this office. This has allowed for a suitable period of training prior to the relevant legislative changes 
being introduced. We also recruited to a number of posts which had been held vacant from 2012/13.

The organisational structure as at 31 March 2014 can be found on page 31. 

The PSOW and the Ombudsman World 

In many ways the role of the Ombudsman is unique. Although no one Ombudsman scheme is exactly 
like another, the work of the Ombudsman Association (OA) is considered to be important as a means 
of sharing best practice and to learn from each other. This is particularly valuable in view of the fact 
that Ombudsman schemes need to be objective and maintain an appropriate distance from the bodies 
in jurisdiction. We have continued to participate in OA activities, including participating in a number of 
the OA Interest Groups.

It was reported last year that Wales had been asked to host the next European Regional Ombudsmen 
conference. We have during the year been working with the European Ombudsman and her staff in 
organising the event, which will take place between in June 2014. We are particularly grateful to Mrs 
Rosemary Butler, the Presiding Officer, for agreeing to host a welcome reception at the Senedd for our 
European colleagues on the evening of their arrival for the conference.

The PSOW was also very pleased to be able to welcome delegations from other parts of the world 
to the office. In April 2013, we were delighted to discuss the work of our office with colleagues from 
Uganda, Gambia and Nigeria. Then, in July we hosted a 26 strong delegation from China. We again had 
an opportunity to discuss the work of our office, including how we take human rights considerations 
into account whilst undertaking our investigation work.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   28 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 54



29

Complaints about the PSOW service

The ‘Complaints about us’ procedure can be used if someone is unhappy about our service. For 
example, a complainant may wish to complain about undue delay in responding to correspondence; 
or feel that a member of staff has been rude or unhelpful; or that we have not done what we said we 
would. There is a separate procedure for complainants wishing to appeal against a decision on their 
complaint. Further details about both these procedures are available on our website:  
www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk. 

The table below reports on the number of complaints received during 2013/14 and their outcomes, 
together with a comparison of the position in 2012/13.

Details of the ‘complaints about us’ received 2013/14 2012/13
Complaints brought forward from previous year 2 2

Not upheld 13 32

Upheld in whole or in part 7 12

Referred back to Investigation Manager or  
Review Manager (investigation decision related)

17 10

Complaint withdrawn or insufficient information 7 3

Still open at 31 March 3 2

Total received 45 59
Total closed during year 44 59

The nature of the complaints that were upheld/partly upheld were:

Incorrect information provided 1

Failure to return call within reasonable timeframe 1

Undue delay in response 2

Failure to act upon request for e-mail contact only 1

Correspondence sent to incorrect address 2

Total 7

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   29 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 55



30

As a consequence of the above, the following action was undertaken:

•  an apology was issued to the complainant in all 7 cases

•  the relevant managers were made aware of the upheld complaints relevant to their team for future 
training considerations and monitoring

•  where appropriate, action in accordance with PSOW HR policies was undertaken 

•  staff training for all staff was undertaken with regard to postal and electronic correspondence 
information security

•  the case management database was enhanced to reduce the risk of missing requests for email contact 
only from complainants.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   30 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 56



31

C
hi

ef
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f I

nv
es

ti
ga

ti
on

s

Pu
bl

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

O
m

bu
ds

m
an

 fo
r W

al
es

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

TE
A

M

Se
ni

or
 In

ve
st

ig
at

or
 x

 6

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 M

an
ag

er

In
ve

st
ig

at
or

 x
 5

IN
V

ES
TI

G
AT

IO
N

 
TE

A
M

Se
ni

or
 In

ve
st

ig
at

or
 x

 6

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 M

an
ag

er
 

&
 L

eg
al

 A
dv

is
er

In
ve

st
ig

at
or

 x
 5

IN
V

ES
TI

G
AT

IO
N

 
TE

A
M

Se
ni

or
 In

ve
st

ig
at

or
 x

 1

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 M

an
ag

er

In
ve

st
ig

at
or

 x
 6

CO
M

PL
A

IN
TS

 A
D

V
IC

E 
TE

A
M

Ca
se

w
or

k 
O

ff
ic

er
 x

 6

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ff

ic
er

Po
lic

y 
&

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
M

an
ag

er

Re
vi

ew
M

an
ag

er

PA
 to

 th
e

O
m

bu
ds

m
an

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

Se
ni

or
 C

as
ew

or
k 

Su
pp

or
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 x
 1

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
&

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N

Se
ni

or
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 O

ff
ic

er
 x

 4
 

C
as

ew
or

k 
Su

pp
or

t
O

ff
ic

er
 x

 4

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
A

dv
is

er

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l C

ha
rt

 (p
os

it
io

n 
as

 a
t 

31
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4)

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   31 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 57



32

8. Equality Issues

A commitment to treating people fairly is central to the role of an ombudsman. The Public Services 
Ombudsman for Wales is committed to providing equal opportunities for staff and in the service 
provided to complainants. No job applicant, staff member or person receiving a service from the 
PSOW will be discriminated against, harassed or victimised due to personal characteristics such as 
age, disability, ethnicity, sex, gender reassignment, pregnancy or maternity, sexual orientation, religion 
or belief, whether they are married or in a civil partnership, or on the basis of any other irrelevant 
consideration. Staff are expected to share the Ombudsman’s total opposition to unlawful and unfair 
discrimination and the commitment to conducting business in a way that is fair to all members of 
society.

Under the Equality Act 2010 and the Equality Act 2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011 laid 
down by the National Assembly for Wales, the Ombudsman has a duty to publish a Strategic Equality 
Plan and equality objectives. The first such Plan, which contains the Ombudsman’s equality objectives, 
was published at the end of March 2012 and complied with the statutory requirement to publish before 
2 April 2012. (The Plan is available on the website: see www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk). Also under the 
specific duties, the Ombudsman is required to produce an annual report in respect of equality matters. 
As articulated in the Strategic Equality Plan, many of our practices have been part and parcel of our 
approach since the inception of the office in 2006. Where relevant therefore, these will remain a part 
of the annual report on equality matters, which is set out below.

Accessibility

As part of our process, we do our very best to identify as early as possible any individual requirements 
that may need to be met so that a service user can fully access our services and, in particular, we ask 
people to tell us their preferred method of communication with us. We always try to make reasonable 
adjustments where these will help people make and present their complaint to us. Examples are: 
providing correspondence in Easy Read; using Language Line for interpretation, where a complainant 
is not comfortable with making their complaint in English or Welsh; obtaining expertise to assist us to 
understand the particular requirements of complainants with certain conditions, such as Asperger’s 
syndrome; and visiting complainants at their homes. 

We produce key documents in alternative formats, such as CD/tape and Braille, translate these into 
the eight key ethnic minority languages used in Wales; and we have upgraded the accessibility of our 
website from A to AA compliant and introduced BrowseAloud which allows the website to ‘talk’ to the 
user. 

At the end of 2013/14 mobile websites were introduced and it is the intention to introduce a version 
of BrowseAloud (or similar application) specifically designed for tablets and smartphones in the 
forthcoming year.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   32 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 58



33

We also recognise that some service users may need assistance in making their complaint to us and 
we have also invested a great deal of our energy in gathering information about advocacy and advice 
organisations to help them in this regard. This is also key source of information in relation to the 
Complaints Wales signposting service we provide, when members of the public may also want help 
during the process of complaining to a public body or another complaint handler. 

Equality Data Gathering/Monitoring – Service Users

We have always undertaken equality monitoring in respect of service users, which has informed our 
annual outreach strategy. Results of equality monitoring undertaken since 2005/06 in respect of 
service users was published in the Strategic Equality Plan. 

However, as described in previous sections of this Annual Report, we have during 2013/14 revised our 
equality monitoring process and methods. The outcome of the monitoring in respect of the protected 
characteristic groups (as defined in the Equality Act) is set out below. 

In view of the nature of the work of this office, we would expect the composition of people who 
complain to this office to, at the very least, mirror the national demographic position; in fact, we would 
expect the proportion of complainants from groups who could be considered to be at disadvantage 
or vulnerable to exceed the national picture. In respect of each of the questions we asked, those who 
completed the form were given the opportunity to responsd ‘Prefer not to say’. Nevertheless, from the 
results below, the PSOW is relatively satisfied that in making comparisons with official data available 
(e.g. the Census 2011) the composition of our service users meets or exceeds national demographics in 
the way we would expect. The slight exception relates to people from minority ethnic backgrounds, 
who comprise 3% of those who responded to our monitoring survey, whilst, according to the Census 
2011, 4% of people in Wales identify themselves as having a minority ethnic background. 

We take the results from our equality monitoring into account when developing our outreach 
programmes. We began work in raising awareness of the PSOW service among people from minority 
ethnic groups during 2013/14; this will be continued into 2014/15.

Protected characteristic group Percentage Outcome

Age:
Under 25
25-34
35-44
45-54
55-64
65-74
75 or over
Prefer not to say/No response

4%
14%
14%
21%
19%
15%
6%
7%

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   33 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 59



34

Protected characteristic group Percentage Outcome

Disability
Yes
No
Prefer not to say/No response

26%
60%
14%

Health problem or disability limiting day-to-day activities?
Yes, limited a lot
Yes, limited a little
No
Prefer not to say/No response

26%
17%
43%
14%

Gender reassignment
Yes
No
Prefer not to say/No response

0.5%
46.0%
53.5%

Religion or belief
No religion
Christian (all denominations)
Other religions
Prefer not to say/No response

34%
50%

6%
10%

Married or same-sex civil partnership
Yes
No
Prefer not to say/No response

46%
41%
13%

Race/Ethnicity
White
Other ethnic background
Prefer not to say/No response

89%
3%
8%

Sex
Male
Female
Prefer not to say/ No response

46%
46%
8%

Sexual orientation
Heterosexual or straight
Gay or Lesbian
Bisexual
Other
Prefer not to say/No response

83%
2%
1%

0%
14%

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   34 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 60



35

Our Casework 

Our commitment and contribution to equality matters also manifests itself in our complaint handling 
work. Indeed, the edition of the Ombudsman’s Casebook published in October 2013 gave particular 
attention to the issue of failures by public bodies to take account of the specific needs of service users 
when providing a service and gave specific examples of these. It was emphasised that public service 
providers should be mindful of their obligations under Equality legislation. As pointed out in the 
Casebook, whilst it is not for the Ombudsman to decide whether a public service provider is in breach 
of such legislation, it is possible that the failure to take account of any such legal obligations, or to 
follow policies and procedures designed to implement these obligations, will be maladministration.

Training 

PSOW staff have over the years received equality and diversity training. We continue to provide 
relevant training in this regard. This is important to us for two reasons. Firstly, so that in the service 
we provide we can be responsive to the changing needs and requirements of people with whom we 
communicate and interact. For example, in the past year, two members of staff commenced training 
on how to communicate via British Sign Language. Secondly, so that we have the knowledge to be able 
to identify during our investigations any failings by public service providers in respect of their equality 
duties.

Outreach

We meet regularly with third sector organisations, holding formal seminars at least biennially, giving 
talks and addresses at their conferences and we also have an ongoing proactive programme of meeting 
with individual organisations. This year’s activity has been reported on at Section 7 of this Annual 
Report. This enables two way discussions about the work of the office, so that we can obtain views 
on the service we provide from their perspective and it enables us to explain how they can help those 
individuals who require assistance in making a complaint to us to do so.

We have also developed a Memorandum of Understanding with the Older People’s, Children’s, 
and Welsh Language Commissioners in relation to co-operation, joint working and the exchange of 
information. 

Equality Impact Assessments

As part of the work in developing the Strategic Equality Plan, we developed an equality impact 
assessment toolkit. Equality Impact Assessments are now embedded in our practices when reviewing 
existing, or developing new, policies and procedures. 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   35 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 61



36

Staff Equality Data Gathering/Monitoring 

Our staff have been asked to complete and return a monitoring form seeking information in respect 
of each of the protected characteristics. We also now gather such information during our recruitment 
exercises. That disclosure is, of course, on a voluntary basis. The data held at 31 March 2014 is set out 
below.

Age The composition of staff ages is as follows:
21 to 30: 17%
31 to 40: 29%
41 to 50: 31% 
51 to 65: 23% 

Disability 84% of staff said there were not disabled, no member of staff said that they were 
a disabled person (16% preferred not to say)

However, when asked if their day-to-day activities were limited because of a 
health problem or disability which had lasted, or was expected to last, at least 12 
months, 2% said that they were limited a lot, 2% said they were limited a little, 
81% said their day to day activities were not limited (16% preferred not to say)

Nationality In describing their nationality, 50% said they were Welsh; 26% said British, 10% said 
they were English, 2% said ‘Other’ (12% preferred not to say)

Ethnic group The ethnicity of staff is:
79% White (Welsh, English, Scottish, Northern Irish, British);
2% White/Irish
3% Black (African, Caribbean, or Black British/Caribbean
2% Asian or Arian British/Bangladeshi
(14% preferred not to say)

Language When asked about the main language of their household, 76% of staff said this 
was English; 10% said Welsh, and 2% said ‘Other’

Religion or Belief Responses to the question asking staff about their religion were as follows:
No religion: 38%; 
Christian 38%; 
Muslim 2%; 
Other:1%
(21% preferred not to say)

Marriage/ 
Civil Partnership

When asked if they were married or in a same sex civil partnership, 49% of staff 
replied ‘Yes’; whilst 33% said ‘No’ (18% preferred not to say)

Sexual 
Orientation

Responding on this, 77% said that they were Heterosexual or Straight, 2% said Gay 
or Lesbian (21% preferred not to say)

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   36 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 62



37

Under the specific duties we are required to set an equality objective for gender and pay; if we do 
not do so, we must explain why. The Strategic Equality Plan does not currently contain any specific 
objective in this regard because at the time of its development females were very well represented 
at the higher pay scales within my office. The position is kept under continual review and the equality 
objectives will be revised if necessary. However, as can be seen from the table below, the position 
currently remains satisfactory.

Pay and Gender – data as of 31/03/2014

Pay (FTE) Male Female
Up to £20,000 3 14

£20,001 to £30,000 1 2

£30,001 to £40,000 5 11

£40,001 to £50,000 6 10

£50,001 to £60,000 1 2

£60,001 + 1 2

Subtotal 17 41
Total 58

In relation to the working patterns of the above, all staff work on a full time basis with permanent 
contracts, with the exception of the following;

•  eight members of staff work part time (seven female, one male).

•  four members of staff are employed on a fixed term contract (two female, two male).

Recruitment

During the year we have had one member of staff leave. Six new employees were recruited, five of 
these were to fill vacant posts, the other to appoint to the newly created investigation officer post 
(previously discussed in this Annual Report). Due to the low numbers involved, the equality data 
for the individuals concerned has been reported as part of the all staff information above; it is not 
considered appropriate to report separate equality information relating to these individuals due to the 
risk of identification.

Equality data gathered from the three recruitment exercises relating to the above new six employees 
results in the following:

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   37 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 63



38

COO/ 
DOI

IO CAT CO/ 
CWSO

Total 

Number of applications 74 19 34 127

Age Did not say 4% 11% 9% 6%

under 25 0% 0% 32% 9%

25-34 3% 26% 35% 15%

35-44 18% 32% 15% 19%

45-54 59% 32% 10% 42%

55-64 16% 11% 0% 11%

Gender Did not say 3% 5% 3% 3%

Male 47% 42% 47% 46%

Female 50% 53% 50% 50%

Nationality Did not say 3% 5% 3% 3%

Welsh 50% 95% 65% 61%

English 8% 0% 12% 8%

Scottish 3% 0% 3% 2%

Northern Irish 3% 0% 0% 2%

British 31% 0% 15% 22%

Irish 1% 0% 3% 2%

Welsh/German 1% 0% 0% 1%

Ethnic Group Did not Say 3% 5% 9% 5%

White (Welsh/Scottish/
English/NI/British)

91% 95% 79% 88%

White (Irish) 5% 0% 3% 4%

White (Gypsy/Irish traveller) 0% 0% 0% 0%

White (Other) 1% 0% 0% 1%

Asian/Asian British 0% 0% 6% 2%

Black, African, Caribbean or 
Black British

0% 0% 3% 1%

Mixed or multiple ethnic group 0% 0% 0% 0%

Other ethnic Group 0% 0% 0% 0%

Language Did not say 5% 16% 3% 6%

English 85% 16% 97% 78%

Welsh 5% 63% 0% 13%

Bilingual (Welsh/English) 4% 5% 0% 3%

Other 0% 0% 0% 0%

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   38 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 64



39

COO/ 
DOI

IO CAT CO/ 
CWSO

Total 

Number of applications 74 19 34 127

Disability Did not say 4% 5% 6% 5%

Yes 0% 5% 0% 1%

No 96% 89% 94% 94%

Limited 
Activities

Did not say 8% 5% 6% 7%

Yes, limited a little 0% 0% 0% 0%

Yes, limited a lot 0% 5% 0% 1%

No 92% 89% 94% 92%

Religion Did not say 7% 21% 15% 11%

None 28% 32% 59% 37%

Christian 65% 47% 25% 52%

Buddjist 0% 0% 0% 0%

Hindu 0% 0% 0% 0%

Jewish 0% 0% 0% 0%

Muslim 0% 0% 0% 0%

Sikh 0% 0% 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% 0% 0%

Married or civil 
partnership

Did not say 5% 5% 9% 6%

Yes 70% 26% 15% 49%

No 24% 68% 76% 45%

Sexuality Did not say 7% 16% 21% 12%

Heterosexual 88% 84% 74% 83%

Gay or Lesbian 5% 0% 6% 5%

Bisexual 0% 0% 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% 0% 0%

Key to abbreviations: 

• COO/DOI – Chief Operating Officer/Director of Investigation

• IO –  Investigation Officer (it should be noted that fluency in the Welsh language was an essential 

criterion for this post; this therefore has an impact on the language category data for this post)

• CAT CO/CWSO – Complaints Advice Team Casework Officer or Casework Support Officer.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   39 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 65



40

Staff Training

The majority of staff training is based upon job roles or applicable for all staff to attend. All individual 
staff requests for training over the past year were approved, and as such there are no equality data 
differences between approved and non-approved training requests.

Disciplinary/Grievance

Due to the small numbers of staff working in the office, and the small number of instances of 
disciplinary/grievance matters, it is not considered appropriate to report on equality data for this 
category due to the risk of identification of staff involved. However, we are able to state that we are 
satisfied that there are no identifiable issues of concern in this area.

Procurement

Our procurement policy now refers to the relevant equality requirements that we expect our suppliers 
to have in place. 

Annex A

Public Body Complaints

Public Interest Reports: Case Summaries

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   40 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 66



41

Annex A

Public Body Complaints

Public Interest Reports: Case Summaries

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   41 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 67



42

HEALTH

Cardiff and Vale UHB – Clinical treatment in hospital 
Case reference 201204130 – Report issued February 2014 

Mrs T complained about the treatment her husband, Mr T, received in hospital. She complained that 
he received excess intravenous fluids and that this fluid overload caused subsequent health problems, 
including multiple strokes, from which he sadly died in May 2011. Mrs T also complained that errors 
were made in her husband’s medication when admitted to hospital, that the diagnosis of his stroke was 
delayed and that had he received appropriate and timelier treatment, he may have survived. 

The Ombudsman found that the instance of fluid overload was not clinically significant in terms of 
the sad outcome. However, the Ombudsman upheld Mrs T’s complaint, finding that the Health Board 
had failed to act in accordance with national guidelines for the treatment of stroke. The Ombudsman 
concluded that errors were made with Mr T’s regular medication and that opportunities to diagnose Mr 
T’s stroke and to implement treatment which may have increased his chances of survival were missed. 

The Ombudsman recommended that the Health Board should: 

1. issue to Mrs T and her family a comprehensive apology for the failings identified in this report;

2. review its arrangements in respect of post-admission medication reconciliation and ensure that a 
systematic medicine reconciliation programme is in place;

3. ensure that staff training in respect of recognising acute stroke is up to date, with particular 
reference to the 2012 Stroke Guidelines issued by the Royal College of Physicians;

4. ensure that use of the Rosier score system (or a similarly recognised tool), in order to identify 
patients who are likely to have had an acute stroke, is implemented;

5. with particular reference to the current Stroke Guidelines and NICE guidance, review its 
arrangements for the identification and treatment of acute stroke and consider including the 
following measures: 

(a)  all patients who may have had an acute stroke (i.e. have been assessed as having a positive 
Rosier score) should be immediately assessed by a physician trained in stroke medicine to 
determine whether thrombolysis is suitable

(b)   suitable patients should have immediate CT scanning and, in all cases, within one hour

(c)   all patients who may have had an acute stroke should be admitted immediately to a specialist 
acute stroke unit

(d)   all patients who may have had an acute stroke should have a swallowing screening test, using a 
validated tool, by a trained professional within four hours;

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   42 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 68



43

6.  review the findings set out in its various complaint responses to Mrs T and to this office and take 
action to ensure that its own complaints investigations are in accordance with the Putting Things 
Right scheme, are sufficiently robust, demonstrably independent and, where appropriate, critical 
of identifiably poor care, which should include the introduction of a quality assurance audit of a 
sample of its completed complaint investigations;

7.  issue to Mrs T a cheque in the sum of £5000 in respect of the time and trouble to which she has 
been put in pursuing this complaint and in recognition of the additional distress caused to her and 
her family as a result of the uncertainty with which they now live over whether Mr T might have 
survived the initial stroke. 

Aneurin Bevan Health Board – Clinical treatment in hospital 
Case reference 201204681 – Report issued December 2013

Mrs W complained about the care provided by Aneurin Bevan Health Board to her late husband (Mr W) 
when he was a patient at Nevill Hall Hospital in September and October 2011. Mr W was 80 years old 
when he died in hospital on 7 October 2011. Mrs W said that Mr W was deaf, but despite advising staff 
of this, it was not noted on his records. Mrs W said she believed that her husband was not treated in 
his best interests and that his care was compromised because staff did not consider his deafness. Mrs 
W said that she and her husband were not told about a cancer diagnosis by the Hospital. She also said 
that she was dissatisfied with the way that the Health Board communicated with her and her family 
both during the time Mr W was a patient and when the Health Board was considering the complaint 
she made about his care.

The investigation found that, as required by the Equality Act 2010, the Health Board failed to make 
reasonable adjustments to accommodate Mr W’s deafness. The investigation also found that the 
Health Board failed to:

•  record a significant clinical discussion with Mr W about scan results

•  complete and record appropriate assessments relating to the risk of falling and the use of bed rails

•  consult Mr W and record his consent for the insertion of a catheter

•  follow national and local guidance on effective discharge planning

•  keep appropriate records related to the discharge process

•  follow relevant guidance on record-keeping.

The Ombudsman upheld the complaint and the Health Board agreed to:

a) give Mrs W an unequivocal written apology for failures identified by this report and make a 
payment of £500 to reflect the time and trouble taken in pursuing her complaint with the Health 
Board and this office;

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   43 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 69



44

b) formally instruct the nursing and clinical staff involved in Mr W’s case that they must assess 
patients properly on admission and ensure that all relevant records of such assessments (for 
example, the Patient Care Record) are completed fully;

c) formally instruct the nursing and clinical staff involved in Mr W’s case to follow the relevant record 
keeping guidance; 

d) formally instruct the clinical staff involved in Mr W’s case to ensure that significant clinical 
discussions with patients (such as the results of a scan) are recorded properly;

e) formally instruct the nursing staff involved in Mr W’s case to ensure that all appropriate risk 
assessments are completed and properly recorded;

f) formally instruct the nursing and clinical staff involved in Mr W’s case to follow the relevant 
discharge planning guidance;

g) share this report with all staff involved in Mr W’s care so that the lessons that should be learned 
from the report can be understood;

h) ensure that this report is discussed at a meeting of each Directorate that cared for Mr W so that 
the lessons of the report are disseminated;

i) ensure that this report is discussed at a meeting of the working group responsible for the Health 
Board’s “Dignified Care?” action plan.

Cardiff and Vale University Health Board – Clinical treatment in hospital 
Case reference 201202432 – Report issued October 2013

Ms D complained that midwives at the University Hospital of Wales (UHW) wrongly informed her that 
her pregnancy dating scan revealed that she had suffered a ‘silent’ miscarriage. This error was detected 
only because Ms D elected to undergo uterine evacuation at a different hospital. There, a more 
thorough type of scan (a trans-vaginal [tv] scan) was performed which detected a healthy, viable foetus.

The Ombudsman upheld Ms D’s complaint and found that the Health Board had failed to implement 
guidelines issued by the Royal College of Obstetricians & Gynaecologists (RCOG) that were designed 
to prevent the misdiagnosis of early pregnancy loss. These guidelines require midwives to conduct a TV 
scan in all such cases. The Ombudsman also found that the initial dating scan had been incompetently 
conducted and that midwives failed to take account of Ms D’s relevant medical history. The 
Ombudsman recommended that:

a) the Health Board provides Ms D with a written apology and, in recognition of the inconvenience 
and expense incurred in obtaining alternative antenatal care, makes a payment to Ms D in the sum 
of £1,500;

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   44 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 70



45

b) further to the Health Board agreeing to take immediate steps to implement RCOG guidance in 
respect of the diagnosis of early pregnancy loss and to promptly notify all relevant clinicians within 
the Directorate that it has done so, it provides documentary evidence of how this process was 
accomplished;

c) the Health Board provides evidence that it has reviewed / assessed the competence of its midwife 
sonographers in respect of the diagnosis of silent miscarriage;

d) the Health Board shares with the Ombudsman the outcome of its complaint investigation review 
of this case (its Root Cause Analysis).

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board – Clinical treatment in hospital 
Case reference 201201954 – Report issued October 2013

This complaint is about the shortcomings in the care and treatment provided to Mr X at Glan Clwyd 
Hospital. In November 2000 Mr X had his first episode of bleeding from enlarged blood vessels in the 
gullet. This is a life-threatening complication of cirrhosis, a condition in which healthy liver tissue is 
gradually replaced with non-functioning scar tissue. The vessels were tied to prevent further bleeding. 
Several tests were carried out over the next few months. They showed clearly that Mr X had cirrhosis. 
Despite this, he was not informed of the diagnosis. Nor was he given necessary lifestyle advice. In 
September 2001 the hospital apparently made him an outpatient follow-up appointment, but Mr X 
was not told about this. This meant that Mr X was without any medical supervision for several years, 
with no information about his condition. As it happens, that probably made little difference to how his 
condition developed.

Mr X had further bleeding in August 2008. Again this was treated successfully, although for a while he 
was very unwell. This time Mr X received medication and some, but not all, of the necessary lifestyle 
advice. The Health Board also began investigating the cause of Mr X’s cirrhosis, but stopped before 
finding it. Not until he requested, and received, a second opinion was Mr X told that he had been born 
with cirrhosis.

In 2010 Mr X returned to hospital several times in quick succession. He looked very unwell. Blood 
tests showed that his liver was failing. Despite this, the hospital sent him away, only finally admitting 
him three days after his appearance. By then Mr X was in liver failure and had a serious infection. Mr X 
rapidly deteriorated and he sadly died, aged 30, seven weeks later.

Had he been treated three days earlier, Mr X should have recovered from the infection and had a 
chance of receiving a liver transplant. This opportunity to survive and flourish was denied to him.  
The Ombudsman upheld the complaints that were made. The Health Board subsequently agreed to 
the Ombudsman’s recommendations that it write to the family to acknowledge the failings and provide 
financial redress to Mr X’s family; £5,000 in respect of the failings identified in Mr X’s care and treatment 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   45 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 71



46

plus a further £500 for the poor complaint handling. The Health Board also agreed to review the care 
pathway and its appointments system. The Consultant in charge of Mr X’s care also agreed to consider 
the issues raised in the investigation and learn from these.

Hywel Dda Health Board – Clinical treatment outside hospital  
Case reference 201202535 – Report issued August 2013

Mr R complained about the treatment of his late wife (Mrs R) by a GP she saw as part of the Out of 
Hours GP service (under the governance of the Health Board). After telephoning the service Mrs R was 
directed to see the GP at the designated Out of Hours centre (based at a major hospital). She suffered 
from lymphoedema to her left arm following cancer treatment and complained about feeling unwell 
with a developing blister rash on her left arm. The GP diagnosed shingles, giving her a prescription of 
a common antiviral drug. The following morning Mrs R collapsed at home and was admitted to A&E 
at the same hospital; she died later that day from complete organ failure as a result of sepsis. Mr R 
complained that the GP had failed to examine his wife properly, or to diagnose her correctly. He also 
complained about how the Health Board had handled his complaint.

The investigation found that there was no record of the GP performing a number of basic
assessments including temperature, pulse, and blood pressure. The Ombudsman’s clinical advisers also 
found that the GP had failed to have proper regard to Mrs R’s pre existing lymphoedema.

Whilst Mrs R’s presentation might have suggested shingles, the GP ought to have also ruled out the 
blisters as a symptom of sepsis given it was well known that lymphoedema had a propensity to 
develop infection, which could lead to sepsis. An evident failure to consider this was unreasonable.

Had it been considered, Mrs R could have been given antibiotics, or admitted to hospital that day – the 
GP ought to have adopted a risk-averse approach. This might have affected the outcome given that 
prompt intervention in suspected sepsis is critical to survival prospects.

The Ombudsman also found maladministration in the Health Board’s complaint handling: ranging from 
delays, fundamental errors in letters and no acknowledgement or response to a relevant third party. In 
recognition of the seriousness of the issues, the following recommendations were made, all of which 
the Health Board accepted:

•  written apologies to Mr R and to a relevant third party;

•  redress of £4,000 to Mr R for the failures identified in the care of Mrs R and £500 for the complaint 
handling failures;

•  the Lead Clinical Director should undertake a sample review of the GP’s Out of Hours clinical 
consultation records (minimum 6 sessions) and that all GPs delivering Out of Hours services should 
be reminded of the importance of performing full assessments/ examinations of patients and of 
recording those; and that

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   46 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 72



47

•  the Health Board should ensure it had robust measures in place to secure timely and good quality 
responses to complaints.

Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health Board – Clinical treatment in hospital 
Case reference 201200939 – Report issued July 2013 

Mrs D complained about the care and treatment her mother, the late Mrs M, received when she was 
admitted to the Accident and Emergency Department at the Princess of Wales Hospital on July 2010. 
Mrs D said that the triage nurse had not administered the treatment that her mother’s condition 
required. There were also concerns about her subsequent treatment and in particular how discussions 
about the requirement to resuscitate, should that prove necessary, were managed. Mrs D held the view 
that her mother was initially being allowed to die without appropriate medical intervention and that 
the lack of intervention had led to her death some days later.

The Ombudsman’s clinical advisers were highly critical of the failure of staff to deal with Mrs M’s 
condition on arrival appropriately. They could not find any evidence of appropriate intervention as 
required by procedures such as nursing staff calling a doctor. There were also delays in cannulating Mrs 
M and in administering medication appropriate to her health needs. They could not however point to 
evidence that the failures in early intervention had contributed to Mrs M’s death.

The Ombudsman recommended that the Board should apologise to the family for the failings in 
the report, make a payment of £1,000 and review its procedures and the professional competence 
and training of the nursing staff involved in the admission of Mrs M. The Board accepted the 
recommendations.

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board – Clinical treatment in hospital  
Case reference 201201275 – Report issued July 2013 

Mr and Mrs Q complained about the care and treatment Mr Q had received as a patient at Glan Clwyd 
Hospital and Wrexham Maelor Hospital.

Having reviewed the evidence, the Ombudsman found that during Mr Q’s admission to Glan Clwyd 
Hospital on 17 and 18 May 2011 the “In-Patient Medication Administration Record” had not been 
appropriately completed. As a result, it was unclear whether Mr Q had received any of his Parkinson’s 
disease medication.

With respect to Mr Q’s discharge from Wrexham Maelor Hospital on 22 May 2011, the Ombudsman 
found that the medical records for this period failed to fully reflect Mr Q’s anxious and difficult 
behaviour, the actions taken by staff to reassure him, any medical reviews undertaken by doctors or 
need to call a security officer. As a result Mr Q was discharged from hospital without assessment, 
placing Mr and Mrs Q in a vulnerable position.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   47 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 73



48

The Ombudsman recommended that the UHB apologise to Mr and Mrs Q for the failings identified in 
the report and pay them £750 in recognition of the service failure and the time and trouble in bringing 
their complaint to this office. The Ombudsman also recommended that the UHB:

•  review Mr Q’s “In-patients Medication Administration Record” for the period 17-18 May 2011, 
and where appropriate instigate the UHB’s “Medicines Management Assessment Workbook and 
Competencies” document, in accordance with the UHB’s procedure;

•  review Mr Q’s medical records for the period 19-22 May 2011 and where appropriate take action in 
accordance with the UHB’s procedures;

•  remind the relevant staff that in the event that a security officer is called an “Incident Recording 
Form” should be completed;

•  bring the updated discharge protocol to the attention of the relevant staff and introduce discharge 
drop in sessions at the Second Hospital;

•  produce a training plan ensuring that within 12 months all relevant staff at the Hospital receives 
training on record keeping.

Cardiff and Vale University Health Board – Continuing care  
Case reference 201101810 – Report issued April 2013 

Solicitors complained on Mrs S’s behalf that the Cardiff and Vale University Health Board had failed to 
administer matters in relation to her mother Mrs W’s claim for continuing health care correctly.

Mrs W had been in a nursing home since 2002 and was receiving funding for the nursing element of her 
costs. Her home had been sold to pay for the remaining element of her care home fees. The Solicitors 
submitted evidence which they said showed that there had been delay and error in dealing with Mrs 
W’s assessments for continuing health care and that the Independent Review Panel had also not dealt 
with matters properly. They alleged that this situation had led to injustice to Mrs W through delay and 
financial loss.

The Ombudsman found that there had been significant maladministration in two assessments carried 
out by the Board and that there were failings on the part of the Independent Review Panel, although 
the second assessment had in fact found Mrs W to be eligible for continuing health care.

The Ombudsman recommended that his report should be brought to the attention of the
Independent Review Panel, to consider what further training it needed and that a retrospective 
assessment of Mrs W’s needs should be carried out under the supervision of an independent person 
nominated by the Welsh Government. He also recommended that the Board should revise its 
procedures and conduct a retrospective review of all cases that had been handled in the same way as 
Mrs W’s in terms of the start date for funding. Mrs S was to receive a payment of £750 and an apology 
for the failings.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   48 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 74



49

The Ombudsman highlighted to the Welsh Government that there was a lack of appropriate guidance 
on these matters and it was agreed that such guidance would be introduced. The Ombudsman decided 
that the case raised matters of public interest.

HOUSING

Tai Ceredigion Cyf – Applications. allocations. transfer and exchanges 
Case reference 201204677 – Report issued December 2013

Mrs C (through her Advocate) complained about the management of her social housing application and 
that the Association had overlooked her for properties when she had been top of the list on points. 
She was at the time in temporary accommodation having been accepted as unintentionally homeless 
and owed a duty by the local Council. The Council had previously transferred all its housing stock to 
the Association. Mrs C had held a tenancy with the Association before but there was a dispute as to 
the circumstances of its termination and sums owed. Mrs C also complained about how her formal 
complaint to the Association had been dealt with.

The Ombudsman’s investigation found that Mrs C had been top of the list for three available lettings 
but had been overlooked for each one because of the previous tenancy. Whilst the Association could 
have overlooked Mrs C, the written agreement and process as entered into with other social landlords 
and the Council, when it took over the housing stock, required that it notify the Council promptly if 
it were to overlook a top applicant giving its reasons. It did not do so and effectively treated Mrs C 
as if she was suspended from consideration. Neither had Mrs C been informed so she was denied any 
opportunity of challenging the decisions and potentially missed out on three allocations. It transpired 
that all social landlords who were signatories to the agreement also did not in practice follow this 
process. All were currently reviewing the procedural documentation. Mrs C was subsequently offered, 
and accepted, a tenancy from another social landlord. The Ombudsman found that the failure to 
follow due process was maladministration. There was also a failure to have regard to good practice 
guidance issued by the Welsh Government including in relation to complaints handling. Mrs C’s 
complaint had not been recognised or considered as a complaint quickly enough. This had resulted in a 
lost opportunity to Mrs C and so injustice to her in remaining in temporary accommodation for longer. 

The Ombudsman recommended that the Association should:

(a) apologise to Mrs C;

(b) offer her redress of £1,000;

(c) provide a copy of the new allocations process and any agreement when finalised, and confirm that 
appropriate staff will be trained in its application;

(d) review its Complaints Policy with a view to adopting the Model Complaints Policy.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   49 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 75



50

Annex B

Public Body Complaints

Statistical Breakdown of Outcomes  
by Public Body Complaints Investigated 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   50 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 76



51

Annex B

Public Body Complaints

Statistical Breakdown of Outcomes  
by Public Body Complaints Investigated 

Co
un

ty
/C

ou
nt

y 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Co

un
ci

l
O

ut
 o

f 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
Pr

em
at

ur
e

‘O
th

er
’ 

ca
se

s c
lo

se
d 

af
te

r i
ni

tia
l 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 

- U
ph

el
d 

- i
n 

w
ho

le
 

or
 in

 p
ar

t

O
th

er
 R

ep
or

t 
Up

he
ld

 - 
in

 
w

ho
le

 o
r i

n 
pa

rt

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

- N
ot

 
Up

he
ld

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Bl
ae

na
u 

Gw
en

t 
4

2
3

 
3

 
1

 
1

14
Br

id
ge

nd
3

18
13

 
2

 
 

1
 

37
Ca

er
ph

ill
y 

9
14

10
 

1
 

1
 

 
35

Ca
rd

iff
20

28
38

 
11

 
1

 
2

10
0

Ca
rm

ar
th

en
sh

ire
 

9
25

19
 

3
 

3
2

2
63

Ce
re

di
gi

on
 

7
11

15
 

4
 

3
 

1
41

Co
nw

y
8

15
7

 
2

 
 

1
 

33
De

nb
ig

hs
hi

re
5

14
15

 
1

 
1

 
1

37
Fli

nt
sh

ire
9

12
9

1
4

 
3

 
1

39
Gw

yn
ed

d
5

21
5

 
4

 
1

 
1

37
Is

le
 o

f A
ng

le
se

y 
5

4
17

 
 

 
1

1
2

30
M

er
th

yr
 Ty

dfi
l 

4
7

8
 

1
 

 
1

 
21

M
on

m
ou

th
sh

ire
 

1
2

4
 

3
 

2
1

1
14

Ne
at

h 
Po

rt
 Ta

lb
ot

 
11

22
10

 
1

 
 

 
2

46
Ne

w
po

rt
3

6
11

1
2

 
 

 
 

23
Pe

m
br

ok
es

hi
re

5
7

19
1

2
 

1
 

 
35

Po
w

ys
 

8
17

21
 

2
 

 
 

3
51

Rh
on

dd
a 

Cy
no

n 
Ta

f 
10

20
17

 
7

 
3

1
1

59
Th

e 
Ci

ty
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
w

an
se

a
5

24
26

 
5

 
3

 
1

64
Th

e 
Va

le
 o

f G
la

m
or

ga
n 

Co
un

cil
3

7
10

 
2

 
1

 
 

23
To

rfa
en

12
6

9
 

 
 

2
 

 
29

W
re

xh
am

3
20

13
 

6
 

 
2

 
44

TO
TA

L
14

9
30

2
29

9
3

66
27

10
19

87
5

CO
U

N
TY

/C
O

U
N

TY
 B

O
RO

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
S

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   51 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 77



52

O
TH

ER
 L

O
C

A
L 

A
U

TH
O

RI
TY

 

O
th

er
 Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

O
ut

 o
f 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pr
em

at
ur

e
‘O

th
er

’ 
ca

se
s c

lo
se

d 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 

– 
Up

he
ld

 
– 

in
 w

ho
le

 
or

 in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 R

ep
or

t 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

– 
N

ot
 

Up
he

ld

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Fi
re

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e 

Se
rv

ic
e

M
id

 a
nd

 W
es

t W
al

es
 Fi

re
 S

er
vi

ce
1

1
1

1
4

To
ta

l
1

1
1

1
4

Na
tio

na
l P

ar
k 

Au
th

or
iti

es

Br
ec

on
 B

ea
co

ns
 

2
2

6
 

1
 

1
 

 
12

Pe
m

br
ok

es
hi

re
 C

oa
st

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

Sn
ow

do
ni

a
 

 
1

 
1

 
 

 
 

2
To

ta
l

3
3

7
 

2
 

1
 

 
16

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   52 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 78



53

O
th

er
 Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

O
ut

 o
f 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pr
em

at
ur

e
‘O

th
er

’ 
ca

se
s c

lo
se

d 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 

– 
Up

he
ld

 –
 

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r 

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 R

ep
or

t 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

– 
No

t 
Up

he
ld

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Sc
ho

ol
s A

dm
iss

io
ns

/ 
Ex

cl
us

io
n 

Ap
pe

al
 P

an
el

s
Ad

m
iss

io
n 

Ap
pe

al
s P

an
el

 –
 

Rh
iw

sy
rd

af
yd

d 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

Ad
m

iss
io

ns
 A

pp
ea

l P
an

el
 –

  
Ca

rd
iff

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 
 

1
 

2
 

 
 

 
3

Ad
m

iss
io

ns
 A

pp
ea

l P
an

el
 –

 
Be

dw
as

 In
fa

nt
s S

ch
oo

l
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1

Ad
m

iss
io

ns
 A

pp
ea

l P
an

el
 –

  
Ca

st
el

l A
lu

n 
Hi

gh
 S

ch
oo

l
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1

Ad
m

iss
io

ns
 A

pp
ea

l P
an

el
 –

  
Cw

rt
 R

aw
lin

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1

Ad
m

iss
io

ns
 A

pp
ea

l P
an

el
 –

 
He

nd
re

de
nn

y 
Pa

rk
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
1

Ad
m

iss
io

ns
 A

pp
ea

ls 
Pa

ne
l –

 
Y 

Pa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

Ad
m

iss
io

ns
 A

pp
ea

ls 
Pa

ne
l –

 
M

ar
lb

or
ou

gh
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

To
ta

l
 

7
 

3
 

 
 

 
10

O
TH

ER
 L

O
C

A
L 

A
U

TH
O

RI
TY

 (C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
)

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   53 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 79



54

Co
m

m
un

ity
/T

ow
n 

Co
un

ci
l

O
ut

 o
f 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pr
em

at
ur

e
‘O

th
er

’ 
ca

se
s c

lo
se

d 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 

– 
Up

he
ld

 
– 

in
 w

ho
le

 
or

 in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 R

ep
or

t 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

– 
No

t 
Up

he
ld

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Ab
er

ys
tw

yt
h 

To
w

n
2

2
Am

lw
ch

 To
w

n
1

1
Ca

ld
ico

t T
ow

n
1

1
Gr

es
fo

rd
 C

om
m

un
ity

1
1

Ho
ly

he
ad

 To
w

n
1

1
Ki

dw
el

ly
 To

w
n 

1
1

Ll
an

ge
ly

nn
in

 C
om

m
un

ity
1

1
Ll

an
no

n 
Co

m
m

un
ity

2
2

Ll
an

tri
sa

nt
 C

om
m

un
ity

1
1

M
um

bl
es

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

1
1

Pe
m

br
ey

 &
 B

ur
ry

 Po
rt

 To
w

n
1

1
Po

nt
yp

rid
d 

To
w

n 
1

1
Pr

es
ta

ty
n 

To
w

n
1

1
1

3
Q

ua
rte

r B
ac

h 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
1

1
Ro

gi
et

 C
om

m
un

ity
2

2
St

 A
rv

an
s C

om
m

un
ity

1
1

Su
lly

 C
om

m
un

ity
1

1
2

To
ta

l
6

3
8

3
3

23

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y/
TO

W
N

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

S

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   54 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 80



55

RE
G

IS
TE

RE
D

 S
O

C
IA

L 
LA

N
D

LO
RD

S

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 So

ci
al

 La
nd

lo
rd

 
(H

ou
sin

g A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n)

 
O

ut
 o

f 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
Pr

em
at

ur
e

‘O
th

er
’ 

ca
se

s c
lo

se
d 

af
te

r i
ni

tia
l 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
Up

he
ld

 –
 in

 
w

ho
le

 o
r i

n 
pa

rt

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

Up
he

ld
 –

  
in

 w
ho

le
 o

r  
in

 p
ar

t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
No

t U
ph

el
d

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Ba
ne

sw
el

l H
ou

sin
g A

ss
oc

iat
io

n 
Lt

d
 

 
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

1
Br

o 
M

yr
dd

in
 H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n 

Lt
d

 
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
3

Br
on

 A
fo

n C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ou
sin

g L
td

 
4

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
6

Ca
dw

yn
 H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n 

Lt
d

1
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

Ca
rd

iff
 C

om
m

un
ity

 H
ou

sin
g 

As
so

cia
tio

n 
Lt

d
 

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

3

Ca
rt

re
fi 

Co
nw

y
 

5
1

 
 

 
 1

 
7

Ca
rt

re
fi 

Cy
m

un
ed

ol
 G

w
yn

ed
d

2
5

7
 

6
 

 
 

 
20

Ch
ar

te
r H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

 
1

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
2

Cl
w

yd
 A

lyn
 H

ou
sin

g A
sso

cia
tio

n L
td

1
2

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
8

Co
as

ta
l H

ou
sin

g 
Gr

ou
p 

Lt
d

 
4

2
 

2
 

 
 

 
8

Cy
m

de
ith

as
 Ta

i C
an

tre
f

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2

Cy
m

de
ith

as
 Ta

i C
lw

yd
 C

yf
 

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
Cy

m
de

ith
as

 Ta
i E

ry
ri

 
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

Cy
no

n 
Ta

f C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ou
sin

g
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
Fa

m
ily

 H
ou

sin
g 

As
so

cia
tio

n 
(W

al
es

) L
td

 
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
3

Gr
ŵ

p 
Gw

al
ia

 C
yf

 Lt
d

1
3

4
 

3
 

 
 

 
11

Gw
al

ia
 R

es
t B

ay
 (C

o-
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

Eq
ui

ty
 S

ha
rin

g)
 H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n 

Lt
d

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

Ha
fo

d 
Ho

us
in

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

1
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
3

Lin
c-

Cy
m

ru
 H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

 
1

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
3

M
el

in
 H

om
es

 Lt
d

 
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

1

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   55 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 81



56

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 So

ci
al

 La
nd

lo
rd

 
(H

ou
sin

g A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n)

 
O

ut
 o

f 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
Pr

em
at

ur
e

‘O
th

er
’ 

ca
se

s c
lo

se
d 

af
te

r i
ni

tia
l 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

Up
he

ld
 –

  
in

 w
ho

le
 o

r  
in

 p
ar

t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
No

t U
ph

el
d

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

M
er

th
yr

 Ty
dfi

l H
ou

sin
g 

As
so

cia
tio

n 
Lt

d
 

 
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1

M
er

th
yr

 V
al

le
ys

 H
om

es
 

3
1

 
 

 
 

 
1

5
M

id
 W

ale
s H

ou
sin

g A
ss

oc
iat

io
n 

Lt
d

 
2

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

M
on

m
ou

th
sh

ire
 H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

1
2

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
6

Ne
w

po
rt

 C
ity

 H
om

es
2

2
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
Ne

w
yd

d 
Ho

us
in

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

 
1

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

No
rt

h 
W

al
es

 H
ou

sin
g

 
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

NP
T 

Ho
m

es
 

6
3

 
2

 
 

 
 

11
Pe

m
br

ok
es

hi
re

 C
ar

e 
& 

Re
pa

ir
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
Pe

m
br

ok
es

hi
re

 H
ou

sin
g 

As
so

cia
tio

n 
Lt

d
 

 
 

 
2

 
 

 
 

2

Pe
nn

af
 Lt

d
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
RC

T 
Ho

m
es

 
2

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

Rh
on

dd
a 

Ho
us

in
g 

As
so

cia
tio

n 
Lt

d
 

 
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
Se

re
n 

Gr
ou

p
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
Ta

ff 
Ho

us
in

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

Ta
i C

al
on

 
3

1
 

1
 

 
 

 
5

Ta
i C

er
ed

ig
io

n 
Cy

f
1

1
1

 
4

1
 

 
 

8
Un

ite
d 

W
el

sh
 H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

 
1

 
 

2
 

 
 

 
3

Va
lle

ys
 To

 C
oa

st
3

1
 

 1
 

 
 

 
5

W
al

es
 a

nd
 W

es
t H

ou
sin

g 
As

so
cia

tio
n

1
 

2
 

1
 

 
 

 
4

To
ta

l
12

68
55

 
27

1
1 

2
16

6

RE
G

IS
TE

RE
D

 S
O

C
IA

L 
LA

N
D

LO
RD

S 
(C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

)

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   56 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 82



57

LO
C

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 B
O

A
RD

S 
A

N
D

 N
H

S 
TR

U
ST

S

LH
B/

Tr
us

t 
O

ut
 o

f 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
Pr

em
at

ur
e

‘O
th

er
’  

ca
se

s c
lo

se
d 

af
te

r i
ni

tia
l 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

Up
he

ld
 –

  
in

 w
ho

le
 o

r  
in

 p
ar

t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
No

t U
ph

el
d

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Ab
er

ta
w

e 
Br

o 
M

or
ga

nn
w

g
5

22
25

 
20

1
24

5
3

10
5

An
eu

rin
 B

ev
an

 
4

17
27

3
7

1
19

6
5

89
Be

ts
i C

ad
w

al
ad

r
2

30
27

 
12

2
19

4
2

98
Ca

rd
iff

 a
nd

 V
al

e
2

27
21

 
18

3
20

6
1

98
Cw

m
 T

af
3

17
9

1
9

 
14

1
2

56
Hy

w
el

 D
da

 
9

29
17

1
21

1
17

3
3

10
1

Po
w

ys
 Te

ac
hi

ng
1

4
13

3
5

 
1

 
1

28
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

lth
 W

al
es

1
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

Ve
lin

dr
e

 
1

2
 

 
 

1
 

1
5

W
el

sh
 A

m
bu

la
nc

e 
Se

rv
ice

s
1

6
6

 
2

 
1

2
 

18
To

ta
l

28
15

3
14

8
8

94
8

116
27

18
60

0

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   57 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 83



58

O
TH

ER
 H

EA
LT

H
 B

O
D

IE
S

He
al

th
 B

od
y

O
ut

 o
f 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pr
em

at
ur

e
‘O

th
er

’ 
ca

se
s c

lo
se

d 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

Up
he

ld
 –

  
in

 w
ho

le
 o

r  
in

 p
ar

t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
No

t U
ph

el
d

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Bo
ar

d 
of

 C
om

m
un

ity
  

He
al

th
 C

ou
nc

ils
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1

De
nt

ist
2

4
2

1 
3

 
4

3
19

GP
5

34
33

5
12

 
19

16
2

12
6

O
pt

ici
an

s
 

 
 

 
1

 
 

2
 

3
Ph

ar
m

ac
ist

 
 

1
 

 
 

1
 

 
2

In
de

pe
nd

en
t H

ea
lth

 P
ro

vi
de

r –
 

Sp
ire

 C
ar

di
ff 

Ho
sp

ita
l

1
1

To
ta

l
7

38
37

6
16

 
24

22
2

15
2

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   58 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 84



59

W
EL

SH
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 W
EL

SH
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
SP

O
N

SO
RE

D
 B

O
D

IE
S

W
el

sh
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

  
W

el
sh

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t  

Sp
on

so
re

d 
Bo

di
es

 

O
ut

 o
f 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pr
em

at
ur

e
‘O

th
er

’ 
ca

se
s c

lo
se

d 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

Up
he

ld
 –

  
in

 w
ho

le
 o

r  
in

 p
ar

t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
No

t U
ph

el
d

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

W
el

sh
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
CA

FC
AS

S 
Cy

m
ru

3
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

2
9

CS
SI

W
3

 
2

 
 

 
1

2
1

9
He

al
th

ca
re

 In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

 W
al

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

 
 

1
In

de
pe

nd
en

t C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

Se
cr

et
ar

iat
 

 
3

 
 

 
 

 
 

3

Pl
an

ni
ng

 In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

 
1

3
 

1
 

 
 

 
5

Va
lu

at
io

n 
Tr

ib
un

al
 fo

r W
al

es
 

W
es

t W
al

es
 R

eg
io

n
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1

Vi
sit

 W
al

es
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
W

el
sh

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

2
6

17
1

1
 

 
 

1
28

To
ta

l
8

9
29

1
2

 
2

2
4

57

W
el

sh
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
Sp

on
so

re
d 

Bo
di

es
Ca

dw
 

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
Ca

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r W
al

es
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y

1
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 W

al
es

2
6

3
 

1
 

 
 

 
12

W
el

sh
 La

ng
ua

ge
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r

 
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

To
ta

l
4

7
5

1
17

O
VE

RA
LL

 T
O

TA
L 

W
EL

SH
 

GO
VE

RN
M

EN
T 

AN
D 

IT
S 

SP
O

N
SO

RE
D 

BO
DI

ES

  12

  16

  
34

  1

  3

  2

  2

  4

  
74

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   59 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 85



60

Annex C

Code of Conduct Complaints:

Statistical Breakdown of Outcomes by Local Authority

O
TH

ER
 

O
th

er
O

ut
 o

f 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
Pr

em
at

ur
e

‘O
th

er
’ 

ca
se

s c
lo

se
d 

af
te

r i
ni

tia
l 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

Q
ui

ck
 Fi

x/
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t

S1
6 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
Up

he
ld

 –
  

in
 w

ho
le

 o
r  

in
 p

ar
t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 

Up
he

ld
 –

  
in

 w
ho

le
 o

r  
in

 p
ar

t

O
th

er
 

Re
po

rt
 –

 
No

t U
ph

el
d

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

ES
TY

N
3

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
1

5
Bo

dy
 o

ut
 o

f j
ur

isd
ic

tio
n

1
1

To
ta

l
4

1
1

6

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   60 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 86



61

Annex C

Code of Conduct Complaints:

Statistical Breakdown of Outcomes by Local Authority

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   61 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 87



62

CO
U

N
TY

/C
O

U
N

TY
 B

O
RO

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
S

Co
un

ty
/C

ou
nt

y 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Co

un
ci

ls 
Cl

os
ed

 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

No
 ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
br

ea
ch

No
 ac

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
Re

fe
r t

o 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Re
fe

r t
o 

Ad
ju

di
ca

tio
n 

Pa
ne

l

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Bl
ae

na
u 

Gw
en

t 
2

 
1

 
 

 
 

3
Br

id
ge

nd
 

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

Ca
er

ph
ill

y 
4

 
 

2
 

 
1

7
Ca

rd
iff

5
 

1
 

 
1

7
Ca

rm
ar

th
en

sh
ire

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
3

4
Ce

re
di

gi
on

 
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
Co

nw
y

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

De
nb

ig
hs

hi
re

2
 

 
 

 
 

2
4

Fli
nt

sh
ire

2
2

 
 

 
 

 
4

Gw
yn

ed
d 

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

Isl
e 

of
 A

ng
le

se
y 

1
 

 
1

 
 

 
2

M
on

m
ou

th
sh

ire
 

1
2

 
 

 
 

 
3

Ne
w

po
rt

 
8

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
Pe

m
br

ok
es

hi
re

 
3

 
 

1
1

 
 

5
Po

w
ys

 
1

 
2

 
 

 
 

3
Rh

on
dd

a 
Cy

no
n 

Ta
f 

14
 

 
 

 
 

1
15

Sw
an

se
a

22
2

5
1

 
 

 
30

Th
e 

Va
le

 o
f G

la
m

or
ga

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

1
To

rfa
en

 
5

 
 

1
 

 
 

6
W

re
xh

am
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

To
ta

l
83

6
9

6
1

 
9

114

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   62 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 88



63

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y/
 T

O
W

N
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
S

Co
m

m
un

ity
/ 

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

ls 
Cl

os
ed

 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

No
 ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
br

ea
ch

No
 ac

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
Re

fe
r t

o 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Re
fe

r t
o 

Ad
ju

di
ca

tio
n 

Pa
ne

l

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Ab
er

ffr
aw

 C
om

m
un

ity
1

1
Am

m
an

fo
rd

 To
w

n 
 

1
1

Ba
ng

or
 C

ity
 

1
1

Ba
rg

oe
d 

To
w

n
1

1
Bl

ae
ng

w
ra

ch
 C

om
m

un
ity

1
1

2
Bl

ae
nr

he
id

ol
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
1

1
Br

id
ge

nd
 To

w
n 

1
1

Br
ym

bo
 C

om
m

un
ity

1
1

Ca
ld

ico
t T

ow
n 

1
1

Ce
fn

 C
om

m
un

ity
1

2
3

Co
ity

 H
ig

he
r  

  
1

1
Co

lw
in

st
on

 C
om

m
un

ity
2

2
Co

nn
ah

's 
Q

ua
y 

To
w

n 
1

1
Co

w
br

id
ge

 w
ith

 Ll
an

bl
et

hi
an

 To
w

n
3

3
Cw

m
br

an
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
1

1
Fo

rd
en

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

1
1

Gl
yn

ne
at

h 
To

w
n 

1
1

Go
ld

cl
iff

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

1
1

Go
rs

ei
no

n 
To

w
n 

1
1

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   63 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 89



64

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y/
 T

O
W

N
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
S 

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
)

Co
m

m
un

ity
/ 

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

ls 
Cl

os
ed

 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

No
 ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
br

ea
ch

No
 ac

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
Re

fe
r t

o 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Re
fe

r t
o 

Ad
ju

di
ca

tio
n 

Pa
ne

l

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Gr
es

fo
rd

 C
om

m
un

ity
2

2
Ha

y-
on

 W
ye

 To
w

n 
1

1
Hi

rw
au

n 
& 

Pe
nd

er
yn

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

2
2

Ho
ly

he
ad

 To
w

n 
1

1
Ki

dw
el

ly
 To

w
n 

1
1

Ki
lla

y 
Co

m
m

un
ity

1
1

Kn
ig

ht
on

 To
w

n 
2

2
La

le
st

on
 C

om
m

un
ity

1
1

La
ng

st
on

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
2

2
Ll

an
ba

dr
ig

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

1
1

Ll
an

dr
in

do
d 

W
el

ls 
To

w
n

2
1

1
4

Ll
an

du
dn

o 
To

w
n 

3
3

Ll
an

el
li 

Ru
ra

l
2

2
Ll

an
fa

el
og

 C
om

m
un

ity
5

5
Ll

an
fy

ny
dd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

[C
ar

m
ar

th
en

sh
ire

]
3

3

Ll
an

ge
nn

ith
, L

la
nm

ad
oc

 &
 C

he
rit

on
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

2
2

Ll
an

gw
m

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

[P
em

br
ok

es
hi

re
]

1
1

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   64 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 90



65

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y/
 T

O
W

N
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
S 

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
)

Co
m

m
un

ity
/ 

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

ls 
Cl

os
ed

 
af

te
r i

ni
tia

l 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

Di
sc

on
tin

ue
d

No
 ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
br

ea
ch

No
 ac

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
Re

fe
r t

o 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Re
fe

r t
o 

Ad
ju

di
ca

tio
n 

Pa
ne

l

W
ith

dr
aw

n
To

ta
l C

as
es

 
Cl

os
ed

Ll
an

tr
isa

nt
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
1

1
Ll

an
w

rt
yd

 W
el

ls 
To

w
n 

1
1

M
at

hr
y C

om
m

un
ity

 
1

1
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
To

w
n 

1
1

M
um

bl
es

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

26
26

Ne
lso

n 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
2

2
O

ld
 R

ad
no

r C
om

m
un

ity
1

1
O

ld
 S

t. 
M

el
lo

ns
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

1
1

Pe
m

br
ey

 &
 B

ur
ry

 Po
rt

 To
w

n 
1

1
Pe

nm
ae

nm
aw

r T
ow

n 
1

1
2

Pe
nn

ar
d 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

2
2

Po
rth

ca
w

l T
ow

n 
1

1
Pr

es
ta

ty
n 

To
w

n 
8

1
9

Ro
gi

et
 C

om
m

un
ity

1
1

2
St

 Fl
or

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

2
2

Su
lly

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

1
1

Ta
lg

ar
th

 To
w

n 
1

1
Tre

lle
ch

 U
nit

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
1

1
To

ta
l

93
2

1
11

4
1

3
115

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   65 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 91



66

Annex D

Extract From Strategic Plan 2012/13 to 2014/15

Vision, Values, Purposes and Strategic Aims

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   66 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 92



67

Annex D

Extract From Strategic Plan 2012/13 to 2014/15

Vision, Values, Purposes and Strategic Aims

Our Vision

To put things right for users of public services and to drive improvement in those services and in 
standards in public life using the learning from the complaints we consider.

Our Values

Accessibility – we will be open to everyone and work to ensure that people who face challenges in 
access are not excluded. We will be considerate, courteous, respectful and approachable, and do our 
best communicate with complainants in the way they tell us they prefer.

Fairness – we will safeguard our independence and reach decisions objectively having carefully 
considered the evidence

Learning – we will improve through learning from our own experiences and encourage all public 
service providers to learn from their own experiences and those of others.

Effectiveness – we will make sure that we work in ways that make the best use of the public money 
we receive.

Being a good employer – we are committed to providing a positive environment in which to work and 
to continue to develop and support our staff, to ensure that we continue to remain professional and 
authoritative in all that we do.

Our Purposes

•  To consider complaints about public bodies.

•  To put things right. When we can, we will try to put people back in the position they would have 
been in if they had not suffered an injustice, and work to secure the best possible outcome where 
injustice has occurred.

•  To recognise and share good practice so that public bodies can learn the lessons from our 
investigations and put right any systemic weaknesses identified, leading to continued improvement in 
the standards of public services in Wales.

•  To help people send their complaint to the right public service provider or complaint handler.

•  To consider complaints that members of local authorities have broken the code of conduct.

•  To build confidence in local government in Wales by promoting high standards in public life.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   67 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 93



68

Strategic Aims

Strategic Aim 1: To offer a service where excellent customer care is at the forefront of all we do, 
where we work to raise awareness of our service and do our best to make it is accessible to all and 
easy to use.

Strategic Aim 2: To deliver a high quality complaints handling service, which considers and determines 
complaints thoroughly but proportionately, and conveys decisions clearly.

Strategic Aim 3: To use the knowledge gained from our investigations to contribute to improved public 
service delivery and to inform public policy.

Strategic Aim 4: To continue to analyse and improve the efficiency and effectiveness of our 
governance, business processes and support functions, to further demonstrate transparency and ensure 
the best use of the public money entrusted to us.

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   68 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 94



69

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   69 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 95



70

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae
Pencoed
CF35 5LJ

Tel: 01656 641150
Fax:  01656 641199
E-mail:  ask@ombudsman-wales.org.uk
Follow us on Twitter: @OmbudsmanWales

This document is printed on 100% recycled paper. It is available  
for downloading from the website: www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk 

21336 Ombudsman Annual Report 2013-14 ENG - V6.indd   70 21/05/2014   17:18

Tudalen 96



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 97

Eitem Agenda 9
Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 12 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag


	Rhaglen
	4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF
	5 RHAGLEN  GWAITH I’R DYFODOL AC ADOLYGIAD.
	Standards report App 1
	Appendix 2

	6 ADRODDIAD  BLYNYDDOL OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CYMRU 2013/2014.
	Standards PSOW Annual Report App 1

	9 COD YMDDYGIAD - RHAN 3 DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000



